
1 
 

The U.S.A. 
Has Been Scammed No Less Than By 

A Pornographic Homosexual Actor 
To Commit National Suicide! 

Part 2 
 

The US Government Is at War with Its Own Citizens 
 
The communist plan was for a “16-year plan to overthrow the U.S.A.” to a socialist-
communist system but was upset when Hillary did not win the 2016 election.  The goal 
was to have Obama serve two 4-year terms and then Hillary Clinton was to duplicate 
the same pattern and provoke a war between the U.S. and Russia.  The chart below 
pretty well sums up the Obama administration as well as Hillary's presidential plans if 
she had won the 2016 election. 
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Glancing at the chart above may appear conspiratorial at first but a great number of 
these tag items have already been done or are well along in progress. For example, 
rogue operators have been operating in government as in FBI agents Strzok and Page. 
 
ISIS funding has been traced to NATO and hence Obama. There's no question that the 
Iran deal was the epitome of funding America's enemies. And Obama did a number of 
purges in the U.S. military to weaken the command structure. 
 
Conservatives have been under attack by the media for some time and attacks 
heightened in social media censorship in recent years. 
 
There's little doubt that Obama's selection of Elena Kagan, Sonia Sotomayor were 
intended to move the court to the progressive left.  And U.S. immigration experienced 
an unprecedented flood of illegals including violent criminals under his watch. 
 
Hillary Clinton has already called for the end of the Electoral College during her 2016 
loss. The Clinton foundation has pocketed millions in their supposed philanthropic 
endeavors in Haiti.  And Hillary made millions more in the Uranium One sale to the 
Russians. 
 
None of us could have dreamed or expected that when Tesla CEO Elon Musk bought 
the social network Twitter we would get such a deep look into the politicizing the FBI on 
behalf of the Deep State Democratic Party.  Among the Tesla ‘Truth Bombs’ that were 
exposed we would have to say the Twitter confirmation of the corruption of the FBI was 
huge!   
 
The recent release of Twitter-files showed proof that the FBI conducted mass 
brainwashing, censorship, and disinformation campaigns, in coordination with Big Tech 
and the mainstream media to steal elections.  Elon Musk has done the American people 
a huge ‘Truth Bomb’ that the FBI should be disbanded and prosecuted for its being 
weaponized by the Democratic Party, which goes back at least to the Bill Clinton 
administration.  High Tech became a tool to suppress, censor, and release 
disinformation for a very long time.     
 
The FBI has responded by calling everyone "conspiracy theorists"   That term was an 
old CIA-created term from the 1960s!  The bulk of the FBI field office agents are 
considered to be trustworthy; however, the upper echelon leadership is corrupt, and has 
been politicized by the Deep State.  The FBI has a long reputation of corruption at the 
hierarchy level, going back to J. Edgar Hoover. 
 
Jonathan Turley posted a report stating “When the FBI Attacks Critics As “Conspiracy 
Theorists”, It’s Time to Reform the Bureau!”   Constitutional lawyer Turley said there is a 
need for a new “Church Committee” to investigate and reform the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI) after years of scandals involving alleged political bias. In response to 
criticism over its role in Twitter’s censorship system, the FBI lashed out against critics 
as “conspiracy theorists” spreading disinformation. However, it still refuses to supply 
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new information on other companies, beyond Twitter, that it has paid to engage in 
censorship.  House Republicans have located Emails and text messages implicating 
Nancy Pelosi in the security stand-down on January 6th, 2020.  
 
In the face of the overwhelming proof that members of the FBI betrayed their oaths of 
office and violated the most fundamental Constitutional right of the people who pay their 
salaries to uphold that right, the FBI's response to these Twitter-files revelations is to 
continue to gaslight the public. 
 
On Wednesday before Christmas, 2022, the FBI issued a statement in which it accused 
the Twitter-files journalists of being "conspiracy theorists" trying to "discredit the 
agency". I'll bet that next the FBI designates them as "White Supremacist Domestic 
Terrorists". 
 
The Twitter-files show that FBI has been Hell-bent on controlling Twitter, its users and 
their information that they paid Twitter $3.4 million in tax dollars to censor, suspend and 
harass those who merely wanted to share the truth. 
 

 
 
In response to these revelations, the FBI announced: 
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"The correspondence between the FBI and Twitter show nothing more than examples of 
our traditional, longstanding and ongoing federal government and private sector 
engagements, which involve numerous companies over multiple sectors and industries. 
 
As evidenced in the correspondence, the FBI provides critical information to the private 
sector in an effort to allow them to protect themselves and their customers. The men 
and women of the FBI work every day to protect the American public. It is unfortunate 
that conspiracy theorists and others are feeding the American public misinformation with 
the sole purpose of attempting to discredit the agency." 
 
How, exactly, is quoting what they said a conspiracy theory? 
 
Kash Patel’s response to this was golden: 
 
"Hey Elon, the FBI calling you a conspiracy theorist. Good, now's your one chance to 
slay the kings of disinformation: release every FBI contract with Twitter, every dollar 
paid to Twitter by the FBI, and every instance the FBI censored free speech with Twitter 
based on political targeting- you got the receipts, put em on Blast with their own 
arrogance." 
 
What we're also learning from the Twitter-files is that if we were de-platformed by a 
social media company, it was likely not due to the caprice of a militant trans- activist 
working for Big Tech but because a federal agent requested it. (Same difference). 
 
So what is one to do? Former CIA contractor, Tore Maras says that we can sue. And in 
so doing, we'll be supporting and providing evidence to Donald Trump's Reclaiming the 
Right to Free Speech platform to enact a "Digital Bill of Rights", on which we reported 
last week. 
 
After all, it is the brutal and unprecedented suppression of our First Amendment rights 
that enabled the theft of our elections and the Biden Regime's campaign of forced 
vaxxinations and the destruction of our health, our businesses and our economy. 
 
In his announcement, Trump had urged House Republicans to immediately send 
preservation letters to the Biden Administration, the Biden campaign and every Silicon 
Valley Tech Giant, ordering them not to destroy evidence of censorship and Tore says 
that we don't need to wait for Congress. After all, We the People ARE the government 
and we're in the mess that we're in because we delegated our responsibilities away to 
our "representatives", who in turn, sold us out! 
 
There are no two ways about it. The U.S. government is at war with its own citizens. 
Literally! The reason we see Pfizer and Moderna acting so untouchable is because 
Department of Defense is the party responsible for the Death Shot, not them! 
 
The COVID vaxx is not a commercial product; it is a Top Secret bioweapon. So there is 
very little recourse for those who've been hurt to seek damages from the vaxxine 
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manufacturers.  This has been confirmed from multiple sources at this point in time of 
December 24th, 2022. 
 
Sasha Latypova is a retired pharmaceutical industry executive and one of the creators 
of the HowBad.Info website, where you can look up your vaxxine batch number noted 
on your vaxxine card and see if there are any adverse event reports associated with it. 
 
Latypova joined Lara Logan and others to say that what we're looking at is a 
"government-committed atrocity". Due to the PREP Act and due to the fact that the 
mRNA COVID vaxx is a Top Secret DOD bioweapon and not a vaccine, there is no real 
legal recourse that is enforceable against the manufacturers, outside of proving that 
Good Manufacturing Practices were not followed. 
 
"Good Manufacturing Practices are the law – extensive law – and they are violating it a 
gazillion ways and it is the only part that is enforceable. Deaths and injuries are not 
enforceable, because of the PREP Act and other things that exempt vaccines from any 
liability but they're not exempt from Good Manufacturing Practices." 
 
Latypova also explains that the Department of Defense has not been merely acting in a 
support role with the implementation of the COVID-19 vaxx, by doing things like offering 
the USS Comfort hospital ship. She says that although this has not been adequately 
publicized, the DOD is in fact the "CEO of Operation Warp Speed...it is in their own 
internal documents, which I have – and they've been declassified now." 
 
Instead of having the FDA, CDC and the NIH in charge of the vaxxine, the Department 
of Defense was in charge of the project. 
 
"This is a fundamental shift in understanding for the public," Lara affirms. 
 
Latypova shows us the declassified organizational chart, which clearly shows that the 
DOD was the Chief Operating Officer of the Project, whereas the Department of Health 
and Human Services was the Chief Science Advisor. The Executive Summary shows 
that the National Security Council, DOD and BARDA were in charge of production, 
distribution, clinical trials, manufacturing, legal affairs and Office of General Counsel, 
etc. were all controlled by the U.S. Government.  I posted on December 26th her report 
that confirms the government is trying to kill the U.S. citizenry! 
 
Latypova says, "This explains why when Aaron Siri was arguing in court to get the 
Pfizer clinical trial data released, which they wanted to hide for 75 years and who was 
he arguing against?  Pfizer's lawyers were not even present in court. It was Department 
of Justice lawyers.” 
 
"And everybody was saying, 'Why are they defending Pfizer's commercial interests?' 
Well, that's why, because the commercial interests are not really Pfizer's, they're 
actually the U.S. Government's." 
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As someone coming from the pharmaceutical industry, Latypova says this is an 
extremely odd structure. 
 
As for the regulators, they were pretending that they were doing their job but they 
weren't. BARDA, the Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority, 
which is responsible for the procurement and development of medical 
countermeasures, principally against bioterrorism was in charge of distributing money to 
companies like ATI, which offers illegal weapons, such as bioweapons, which are 
deemed legal when they are labeled as "prototypes" or "experimental", which was 
precisely the language of Pfizer's $10 billion contract with BARDA. 
 
So, between the Death Shot and the Pentagon running PSYOPs on Twitter, which was 
just confirmed and CENTCOM's development of Scytl software, which is used in 80% of 
the world's elections, plus the Omnibus Bill which just passed under the protest of a 
great majority of Americans, it is clear that a massive element inside every agency and 
branch of the U.S. Government, particularly the DOD is not only at war with its citizens 
but with most of the citizens of the world. 
 
They are killing and maiming us and they are railroading us into the Central Bank Digital 
Currency Zero-Carbon Social Credit Slave System – and THAT is what all of this 
COVID Era Theater of the Absurd is about!  The Obama/Biden Regime, the Death Shot 
and the controlled demolition of the world's economies are ALL about beating us down 
and forcing us to take the “Mark” of the Beast CBDC (the Central Bank Digital Coin). 
 
All of our Personal Identifying Information is being shipped off to CCP servers by DOD-
affiliated, treasonous datamining operations like Scytl, LLC and Konnech, Inc, which are 
supplying the data for the creation of a Carbon Units-Based Social Credit System/CBDC 
being engineered on the cheap in China. 
 
And just as the bogus January 6th Kangaroo Committee has handed criminal referrals 
against Donald Trump to the DOJ, House Republicans have found proof that Nancy 
Pelosi's office was responsible for the security failures on January 6th, as evidence 
mounts that the Capitol breach was preventable. 
 
Sam Bankman-Fried has been extradited to the U.S. from the Bahamas and is now out 
on $250 million bail, which proves that using stolen funds to pay bail is OK if you're the 
second-largest Democrat donor. This, after claiming that he only had $100,000 to his 
name. 
 
It now emerges from the Southern District of New York that his two key business 
partners were pleading guilty to fraud in federal court nearly a year ago, last January but 
the scam was allowed to continue through the midterm elections, so that the fraudulent 
money could be laundered to Democrats to win elections! 
 
The FBI Infiltration of Big Tech put the U.S. on the fast track to Neofascist Technocratic 
Autocracy. 
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The recently released sixth and seventh batches of the Twitter Files shed light on the 
FBI’s instructions to censor specific tweets and accounts for “violating” the company’s 
terms of service. 
 
The internal documents also lifted the veil of secrecy on how the bureau launched an 
apparent damage control operation prior to the publication of the ‘New York Post’s’ 
bombshell concerning Hunter Biden’s laptop. 
 
On top of that, an email by Twitter’s former Deputy General Counsel Jim Baker revealed 
that the platform collected a staggering $3 million from the Bureau at least on one 
occasion. 
 
“My opinion – based on the evidence available – is the FBI did this because the FBI is 
fundamentally corrupt,” Jason Goodman, a U.S. investigative journalist and founder of 
Crowdsource the Truth, told Sputnik. “Failure to investigate Hunter Biden based on the 
evidence on the laptop is bad enough. Evidence being revealed now by Twitter’s new 
management suggests the FBI actively worked to protect Hunter Biden from public 
scrutiny and hide their own lack of enforcement action. Broad knowledge of the 
evidence on Hunter Biden’s laptop would certainly have led to public outcry at least for 
further investigation. We have never witnessed such a brazen criminal act by a U.S. 
government agency so nakedly exposed. For the past two years, any individual who 
even debates these facts online loses access to the major social media platforms.” 
 
The Twitter Files exposure apparently hit the FBI’s raw nerve as the bureau issued an 
official statement claiming that “the men and women of the FBI” were doing their job, 
while “conspiracy theorists and others are feeding the American public misinformation 
with the sole purpose of attempting to discredit the agency.” 
 
While commenting on the bureau’s statement, one prominent legal expert remarked that 
it is not clear “what is more chilling: the menacing role played by the FBI in Twitter’s 
censorship program or its mendacious response to the disclosure of that role.” 
 

How It All Began: 
Make no mistake here, this started long ago, noted Jason Goodman: in fact, the 
groundwork was laid after September 11, 2001, with the passage of the Patriot Act. 
 
“Prior to that, Americans were protected from undue search and seizure by the fourth 
amendment of the constitution,” the journalist explained. “In the newfound ‘war on terror’ 
the Patriot Act was sold to the American public as increased security. But it introduced 
several unconstitutional new laws and new law enforcement tools that removed our 
constitutional protection. One such tool was the National Security Letter (NSL).” 
 
Goodman has drawn attention to the fact that prior to the advent of NSLs, investigators 
needed to get a warrant from a judge and had to have probable cause supported by 
some kind of evidence before they could lawfully investigate a person or their property, 
including electronic accounts, like email or Twitter. 
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However, with the Patriot Act, the FBI could simply write up an NSL under the suspicion 
that an individual was a national security threat and launch a probe into them, according 
to the journalist. “No warrant or evidence was required,” Goodman added. Moreover, 
the bureau could also reject the requests of those asking for proof on the basis that the 
evidence would risk revealing sources and methods and was also a national security 
threat, according to the journalist. 
 
“These newfound powers were quickly and consistently abused,” Goodman continued. 
“Former FBI General Counsel Valerie Caproni was admonished by both the House and 
the Senate for gross abuses of NSLs and other unconstitutional acts.” 
 
However, it appears that the U.S. Congress’ attempts to rein in the bureau have not 
borne any fruit and the FBI has only grown more brazen in the years since. 
 
“By alleging that the FBI was engaged in a counterintelligence investigation, they no 
longer had to adhere to the same rules or obey the constitutional protections that 
existed previously,” said Goodman. “This is exactly how the FBI began their shambolic 
investigation into the so-called Russian collusion with Trump.” 
 

Hunter’s and Hillary’s Emails & APT28 
Meanwhile, the story of the FBI’s attempts to shield Hunter Biden evokes strong 
memories of the Democratic National Committee (DNC) leak amid the Hillary Clinton 
presidential campaign. The disclosure of Hunter’s bombshell emails was downplayed 
and smeared as a “hack” and “disinformation” by “Russian APT28” just as the 2016 
DNC email leak was. 
 
According to Shellenberger, the bureau took Hunter Biden’s “laptop from hell” from Mac 
Isaac, a Delaware repair shop owner, on December 9, 2019. By August 2020, Isaac still 
had not heard back from the FBI, even though he had found alleged evidence of 
criminal activity on the device. So Isaac contacted lawyer Rudy Giuliani, “who was 
under FBI surveillance at the time,” and provided him with a copy of the laptop’s hard 
disk. In early October, Guiliani gave the disk to the ‘New York Post’. 
 
On October 13, 2020, a day before the ‘Post’ planned to release its bombshell, “FBI 
Special Agent Elvis Chan sent ten documents to Twitter’s then-Head of Site Integrity 
Yoel Roth through Teleporter, a one-way communications channel from the FBI to 
Twitter,” Shellinberger revealed citing internal Twitter documents. On October 14, 2020, 
the bombshell article saw the light of day but soon was banned and suppressed by 
major Silicon Valley giants, including Twitter. 
 
But that is not all. According to Yoel Roth’s testimony, during all of 2020, the FBI 
warned him about the forthcoming Russian “hack and leak” operation “involving Hunter 
Biden” prior to the 2020 election. The bureau particularly referred to APT28, claiming 
that it’s a group of Russian hackers linked to Moscow’s intelligence services. In one of 
his recent interviews, Roth said that when Hunter’s emails finally emerged “it set off 
every single one of my finely tuned APT28 hack-and-leap campaign alarm bells.” 
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The “laptop from hell” posed a challenge to Hunter’s father, the Democratic presidential 
hopeful Joe Biden, as the bombshell suggested that the latter not only knew but also 
participated in his son’s murky financial schemes. 
 
Similarly, the 2016 DNC leak threatened the Clinton campaign, demonstrating, in 
particular, that the party’s primaries were rigged in favor of Hillary. It was Clinton 
campaign lawyer Michael Sussmann who requested cyber security firm CrowdStrike’s 
help in investigating the alleged DNC hack. 
 
CrowdStrike “detected” and “attributed” the alleged breach of DNC servers to Russia 
during the 2016 election cycle. The company claimed that the perpetrators were “two 
Russian espionage groups”: Cozy Bear (APT29) and Fancy Bear (APT28), suggesting 
with a “low” to “medium”-level of confidence that they may be affiliated with Russia’s 
Federal Security Service (FSB) and Main Intelligence Department (GRU), respectively. 
Moscow denied the claim as absurd. 
 
For its part, the FBI relied on CrowdStrike’s conclusions, although the bureau has never 
physically examined the DNC servers and has only been provided with their “digital 
copies” instead. 
 
According to Veteran Intelligence Professionals for Sanity (VIPS), a group of former 
U.S. intelligence officers working within the CIA, the FBI and the NSA, there had been 
no hack: it was an inside job. Moreover, CrowdStrike President Shawn Henry admitted 
under oath in 2017 that the company does not have “concrete evidence” that the 
alleged “Russian hackers” exfiltrated any data from the servers. 
 
The story of the DNC “hack” played a big role in smearing Russia and linking Donald 
Trump to Moscow. The Dems claimed that Moscow “hacked” the emails to help Trump 
win the 2016 elections. In the summer 2016, the FBI launched Operation Crossfire 
Hurricane on the pretext of alleged “collusion” between Trump and the Kremlin. 
However, Special Counsel Robert Mueller investigation found no evidence to back the 
allegations, which were rubbished by Moscow from the very start as nonsensical. 
 
“The true origin of the Russiagate hoax has not yet been revealed but it is becoming 
increasingly clear that top executives in the FBI have been involved in an ongoing 
cover-up for a very long time,” said Jason Goodman. “APT28 is likely a concoction of 
Dmitri Alperovitch’s Crowdstrike, which itself is an obvious FBI cutout. Crowdstrike co-
founder Shawn Henry left the FBI to create the company, then shortly thereafter 
received $150 million from Google. Sounds fair enough but think about that for a 
moment. Google cannot easily hand $150 million to the FBI, but they can invest 
whatever they want in a startup tech company.” 
 
It is not clear if the U.S. public understands the legal games the FBI can play, according 
to the journalist. 
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“The FBI’s infiltration of Twitter is the tippy top of tip of the upper edge of the tip of the 
iceberg,” Goodman remarked. “We need to understand just how many private 
companies and non-profit organizations are secretly working with or for the incredibly 
dangerous and subversive U.S. ‘Intelligence’ community. This hidden-in-plain-sight 
network of government agencies, non-profit organizations, and private industry is what 
is spoken of as the ‘Deep State’.” 
 

Operation Mockingbird and Church Committee 
The FBI’s attempts to control and infiltrate the work of social media giants resembles 
nothing so much as the U.S. intelligence Operation Mockingbird which was first 
mentioned by CIA Director William Colby during his briefing to the Justice Department 
on December 31, 1974. 
 
Later, the issue was touched upon by Watergate reporter Carl Bernstein in ‘Rolling 
Stone’ in 1977. Bernstein revealed how numerous journalists, including Pulitzer-prize 
winners, wrote fake stories and disseminated propaganda at the CIA’s behest during 
the Cold War. The scale of the CIA’s huge international media network was described 

by one CIA official as ranging from Radio Free Europe to a third‐string guy in Quito who 
could get something in the local paper. According to the U.S. mainstream press, the 
program has never been officially discontinued. 
 
“It is essentially an extension of Operation Mockingbird,” Jason Goodman said about 
the U.S. intelligence community’s collusion with Big Tech. “The revelations of the 
Church Committee showed us the CIA’s intention. There is no reason to believe they 
would change. We see these ‘retired’ intelligence people on the news all the time. It 
should be obvious to anyone looking at the evidence if the FBI or any law enforcement 
or intelligence agency is doing anything other than tracking dangerous criminals on 
Twitter, they should not be doing it.” 
 
The Church Committee was a U.S. Senate select committee that investigated abuses 
by the CIA, NSA, FBI, and IRS in 1975.  Presently, it’s not a matter of the FBI getting 
away with what it has done (they already have), this is “an inflection point like none 
other in American history,” according to the journalist. 
 
“We are in a dangerous moment,” Goodman warned. “The United States has become a 
neofascist technocratic autocracy. The new Congress must take bold steps to shut this 
down immediately and begin the journey back to the constitutional republic that was 
established in 1776 or it will only get worse (…) Another thing the Patriot Act created 
that most people are not aware of is the National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force. 
It is an interagency intelligence-sharing operation overseen by the FBI. Critics say it 
eliminates the compartmentalization that is in place to prevent the types of abuses that 
are commonplace today. Without oversight, who knows what these interagency 
operations are capable of.” 
 
Barack Obama and Hillary Clinton have been planning the disarmament of the United 
States for 16 years.  It is now in full force moving fast with the help of our young people. 
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The two planned to use two White House terms to destroy the United States, maim the 
Constitution, cancel the Second Amendment, and open borders to flood the nation with 
illegal immigrants – calculated to vote Democrat.  We have a couple million illegals that 
have come in since Trump left office. 
 
It is alleged that “Deep State” rogue operatives murdered Supreme Court Justice 
Antonin Scalia in an attempt to lock-in a Far Left ideology on the Supreme Court by 
giving President Obama one final nomination. 
 
The plan included the weaponization of the intelligence community to ensure the 
Democrats would win the 2016 presidential election.  We can see how the FBI became 
politically involved in understanding that was part of the plan. 
 
The weaponizing included using the Fusion GPS dossier to get FISA court approval to 
conduct electronic surveillance on Donald Trump’s campaign.  Along with that, was 
President Obama’s plan to unmask and leak information detrimental to Trump’s 
campaign that was gained from the illegally obtained FISA electronic surveillance. 
 
McCabe’s role was to communicate the Lisa Page “insurance” idea to Loretta Lynch, 
the HRC conspiracy develops as a pyramid structure, with Obama at the top calling the 
shots needed to use the Fusion GPS Dossier to get FISA court ordered approval to 
conduct electronic surveillance on Donald Trump and his team.  Other major players 
were John Podesta, James Clapper, and most of all John Brennan of the CIA. 
 
President Obama’s CIA Director, John Brennan sat at the top of the pyramid structured 
to destroy the United States.  He was Obama’s CIA handler and had converted to Islam 
just as Obama had done. Not only that, Brennan was the creator of the 
Russian/collusion story. 
 
Brennan’s life was filled with individuals that who were labeled as terrorists. He has 
spoken positively of Islam and at times, jihad. He has even blamed jihad on “injustices, 
economics and ignorance,” but never mentioning that it is the result of Islamic 
teachings.  Since leaving the CIA John Brennan has fed the media one lie after another 
about President Trump and his administration through his access to the mainstream 
media.  The Twitter Files reveal the depth and level the Democrat Deep State went in 
defaming the Trump administration. 
 
John Brennan has done more damage to the United States than – in my opinion – any 
other government officer alive.  In his heart and soul he is Islamic, and he has sought to 
convert the U.S. to Islam. Islam is the religion of the New World Order.  It is coming 
upon us now.  The picture of John Brennan exudes evil of the darkest kind! 
 
As this plan progresses, we are now seeing the movement started with the Parkland 
High School shooting, rapidly developing.  Barack Obama and Hillary Clinton are 
moving in to take their places front and center. Although Obama got the plan started 
during his reign as President, he directs events through his puppet Joe Biden.   
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Remember Obama’s mantra of CHANGE. www.nraila.org/articles/20080728/barack-
obamas-10-point-plan-to-change  
 
As we have seen, Barack Obama and Hillary Clinton have not given up power, and they 
never planned to do that.  When President Trump won the Presidency, they never left 
Washington. Their plan was amended to impeach Trump, and that plan is now in 
progress.  Siri News operated by Apple© keeps up the attack in the daily viewing its 
Apple© cell phone viewers. 
 
It has been in the works for 16 long years, and it is all revealed now just as we 
suspected. The “change” Obama and his close allies—like George Soros’ Moveon.org 
—seek is a complete regime change driven by a radical political agenda. For the 
nation’s gun owners, “change” will take the form of many steps back to the bad old days 
of the Clinton-Gore years or the Jimmy Carter years, when bureaucrats in a dozen 
agencies were relentless in their schemes to press a hostile presidential agenda against 
gun ownership. 
 
Now, what are we facing today with the completion of the Obama/Hillary plan of change 
for the United States?  Where are we at? 
 
As we saw in Part 1 of this expose, former President Barack Hussein Obama who is 
really running the White House from his home in D.C. along with his communist lackeys.  

http://www.nraila.org/articles/20080728/barack-obamas-10-point-plan-to-change
http://www.nraila.org/articles/20080728/barack-obamas-10-point-plan-to-change
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The American people have been scammed by a 2-bit comedian pornographic actor into 
funding his Nazi organization to support a war with Russia.  Only Satan himself could 
have been so skilled in sales and marketing to pull this off.  I’m not saying that Barack 
Obama is Satan or the Antichrist as some have contended.  His role remains a 
significant one at that when it comes to the destruction of the U.S. Republic. 
 
THE OBAMA MILITARY PURGE (290+ ranking Admirals and Generals were removed, 
retired, or replaced – considered not loyal to Barack Obama.) 
 
• Purge Constitutional Military Leaders 
• Insert Globalist Military Leaders 
• Disarm American Citizens 
• Arm Jihadis/ISIS/Cartels 
• Persecute Whistleblowers 
• Weaponize Gov Agencies (+IRS) 
• Transform Education with Revisionism 
• Bankrupt USA (Cloward-Piven Strategy) 
• Stoke Racial Tension 
• Open Borders/Import Refugees 
• Weaken NSA Strengthen CIA 
• Enable Trafficking/Promote Satanism/End Christianity 
• Wet Works/SCOTUS 
 
The chart describes key initiatives to ensure the destruction of the U.S. to be 
undertaken during 8 years of Obama’s presidency, followed by 8 years of Hillary’s 
presidency. 
 
The infamous source “Q” referred to the “16-year plan to destroy America” on 
December 21, 2018 in Post 2640 and I first saw this chart in 2018 or 2019. 
 
Seeing it again a few years later, it’s clear that it’s real and that various things that were 
supposed to be implemented under Hillary Clinton have been achieved, instead under 
Trump and Biden, including the destruction and censorship of opposing news outlets, a 
“Population Control Mass Extinction Event”, in which “billions of dollars” would be 
“pocketed”, open borders (i.e., an endless supply of Democrat voters) and the 
deliberate destruction of the economy to starve and enslave the public: 
 
THEY NEVER THOUGHT SHE WOULD LOSE! 
BARACK OBAMA (8 YEARS) – WEAKEN USA GLOBALLY 
 
• Install Rogue Operators in Government (Comey, Lynch, Holder) 
• Remove Good Guys from Government (Valerie Jarrett Sniffer) 
• Fund Terrorism (MS-13, ISIS) – Control Domestic Terror 
• Leak Classified Intel/Military Secrets (Intel to China/Russia) 
• Special Access Program Selloff (SAPs on Hillary’s Servers) 
• Nuclearize North Korea and Iran (Blind Eye to Nuke Progress) 
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• Cut Military Funding (Budget Sequestration) 
• Weaken NSA/Reveal Programs (Edward Snowden Leaks) 
• Fund/Supply North Korea & Iran (Uranium 1, Iran Deal) 
• Weaken Command of Generals (End Don’t Ask Don’t Tell) 
• Target/Weaken Conservative Base (IRS Targeting, MSM Bias) 
• Stage Supreme Court (Antonin Scalia) 
• Kill NASA Space Supremacy/EMP Risk (End Space Shuttle) 
• Relax Borders/Flood Illegals (New Dem Voters) 
 
HILLARY CLINTON (8 YEARS) – DESTROY USA, RISE NWO 
 
• World War III/Real & Orchestrated (Planned Like WW1-2) 
• Revise Constitution (Kill Rights & Freedoms) 
• Close U.S. Military Bases Globally (Weaken Military Response) 
• Population Control/Pocket Billions (Mass Extinction Event) – COVID + Death Shot 
• Ban Sale of Firearms (Mass Shootings – No Guns) 
• Destroy/Censor Opposing News Outlets (FCC Censorship) 
• Eliminate Final Good Guys in Government (No Resistance) 
• Install Corrupt Supreme Court Justices (Dem/Liberal Legal Wins) 
• Open Borders (Endless Supply of Dem Voters) 
• Kill Economy/Starve/Enslave Public (Starved, Blind and Stupid) 
• Remove Electoral College (Rigged Voting Machines) 
• Limit/Remove Military Funding (Weaken Military Assets) 
 
When “AT” on the TRUTH Social thread asked, “What can be done to correct and how 
can we help, Enthéos?” the latter replied: 
 
“You’re doing it AT – the 2nd American Revolution is Information based concentrate 
energy on November election much easier with more hands on deck keep supporting 
President Trump’s mission they’re destroying themselves for generations be LITE – 
discard anything meaningless around you no ‘time killers’ – use talents / be creative / be 
kind start with your circle of influence then expand we’re going to win – not a joy ride 
though more like a bull ride.” 
 
An Obama Scandal does exist: Former President Obama and his political supporters 
have repeatedly stated that his administration was scandal-free, unlike administrations 
before and after. "We're probably the first administration in modern history that hasn't 
had a major scandal in the White House," Obama himself said.  
 
Never mind that the left-leaning big media basically ignored major scandals during the 
Obama years, ranging from the IRS targeting scandal and the VA's deadly waiting lists 
for veterans to Hillary Clinton's illegal use of an unsecured, hackable home-brew server 
for her official duties as Secretary of State and the Fast and Furious gunwalking 
program tied to Barack Obama’s former Attorney General Eric Holder. 
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These and others were epic scandals that the media simply ignored or downplayed.  
Keep in mind that the media is largely owned and controlled by the House of Rothchild 
and their lack of trust comes as no surprise.  Even FOX is not fair and balanced, yet 
tries to make people believe they are.  It simply is a ruse to deceive. 
 
The media have contrasted Obama's supposed honesty and forthrightness with 
President Trump's supposed venality and political unscrupulousness, as embodied in 
the year-and-a-half long Russia-Trump scandal investigation that shows few signs of 
letting up. 
 
But now comes Peter Schweizer's new book, "Secret Empires: How Our Politicians 
Hide Corruption and Enrich Their Families and Friends," which shows that the 
Obama administration and its cronies were up to their necks in questionable business 
deals and may even have intentionally distorted public policy to accommodate their own 
profit-making. 
    
The book claims "Obama and his administration would deem industries either 
destructive to the environment or exploitative for the financial and professional gain of 
his friends, including industries such as coal mining, offshore drilling, cash advance 
companies, and for-profit colleges,"  wrote Katelyn Caralle of the ‘Washington 
Examiner’. 
 
Schweizer's book, based on extensive research, says that Obama acted to regulate 
certain industries in such a way that the regulations lowered the value of some of the 
companies, wrote Katelyn Caralle of the Washington Examiner. These actions let 
two family friends to profit handsomely on deals through their own investment firm. 
 
Here's how it worked: Obama buddies Marty Nesbitt and Harreld Kirkpatrick III formed a 
private equity investment firm called Vistria, right around the time Obama was re-
elected in 2012. 
 
Nothing wrong with that, except, as Schweizer notes in his book, "A curious pattern 
began to emerge. Obama and his administration would attack industries with 
government power, which led to substantially lower valuations for these companies. 
Nesbitt and Vistria, or others close to Obama, could then acquire those assets for 
pennies on the dollar." 
 
As an example, Schweizer cites the case of for-profit higher education schools like 
University of Phoenix, ITT Technical Institute, and DeVry University. In 2013, Obama 
blamed the schools for taking advantage of students by saddling them with massive 
amounts of student debt, ruining their credit and making a profit on it. He ordered 
the Federal Trade Commission to go after them. 
 
In the case of the University of Phoenix, its parent Apollo Education Group was 
suspended after a Federal Trade Commission investigation in 2015. The following year, 

https://www.amazon.com/Secret-Empires-American-Political-Corruption/dp/0062569368
https://www.amazon.com/Secret-Empires-American-Political-Corruption/dp/0062569368
https://www.washingtonexaminer.com/politics/obama-used-executive-powers-to-benefit-close-friends-private-investment-firms-book


16 
 

three companies, including Vistria, swooped in to buy what remained of Apollo at a price 
90% below its share price before the investigation. 
 
As Vistria's education investment portfolio bulged, a number of Obama Education 
Department officials, including Secretary of Education Arne Duncan, ended up taking 
high-level jobs with Vistria. 
 
That's just one example. There are many others. 
 
Schweizer noted in his book, for instance, that both Vice President Joe Biden and 
Secretary of State John Kerry were deeply involved in trade and security talks with 
China even as that country began its aggressive campaign to expand its military and 
physical presence in the South China Sea. Contrary to standard diplomatic practice, 
however, both played "good cop," not seriously confronting China on its misbehavior. 
 
Remember, Biden and Kerry were close friends from their years spent together in the 
Senate. So there was little surprise when Biden's son, Hunter, and Kerry's stepson, 
Christopher Heinz, one of the heirs to the Heinz ketchup fortune, went into business 
together in 2009. 
 
They created a number of equity and real estate investment firms allied to Rosemont 
Capital, "the alternative investment fund of the Heinz Family Office." 
 
So far so good. Except, "Over the next seven years, as both Joe Biden and John Kerry 
negotiated sensitive and high-stakes deals with foreign governments, Rosemont entities 
secured a series of exclusive deals with those same foreign governments." 
 
In December of 2013, for instance, Biden traveled to China for talks. He brought Hunter 
Biden along. While there, the senior Biden soft-pedaled China's clear aggression, and 
played up the bilateral trade partnership. Ten days after the trip concluded, China's 
central bank, the Bank of China, set up a $1 billion investment joint venture called Bohai 
Harvest RST. For the record, the "RS" referred to Biden's son's firm, Rosemont Seneca. 
That's questionable enough. 
 
But months later, in July 2014, Secretary of State John Kerry traveled to China, also for 
talks. Kerry talked little of China's clear aggression, but did conspicuously note that 
"China and the United States represent the greatest economic alliance trading 
partnership in the history of humankind." 
 
He should know. In the ensuing months, Chinese government-linked firms took major 
stakes in several of the firms owned or controlled by Hunter Biden and Chris Heinz, and 
provided them with massive funding totaling billions of dollars. Nor is this the only 
scandal involving John Kerry. 
 

https://nypost.com/2018/03/15/inside-the-shady-private-equity-firm-run-by-kerry-and-bidens-kids/?
https://nypost.com/2018/03/15/inside-the-shady-private-equity-firm-run-by-kerry-and-bidens-kids/?
https://pjmedia.com/trending/as-biden-and-kerry-went-soft-on-china-sons-made-nuclear-military-business-deals-with-chinese-govt/
https://www.investors.com/politics/editorials/scandals-at-state-how-clinton-kerry-used-office-to-enrich-their-families/
https://www.investors.com/politics/editorials/scandals-at-state-how-clinton-kerry-used-office-to-enrich-their-families/
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And this just scratches the surface. The book is a catalog, a virtual roadmap, to the way 
corrupt business gets done in Washington — and why Americans are smart to question 
why their representative go to Washington as paupers, and return as millionaires. 
 
Revelations of the Federal Bureau of Investigation’s involvement in social media 
censorship have raised voter concerns.  This is from the Rasmussen Report for 
12/26/22: 
 
“A new national telephone and online survey by Rasmussen Reports and Miranda 
Devine’s Laptop From Hell finds that 63% of Likely U.S. Voters believe Congress should 
investigate whether the FBI was involved in censoring information on social media 
sites. Only 22% oppose such an investigation, while 15% are undecided. (To see 
survey question wording, click here.)” 
 
Twitter has released files showing the FBI’s communications with the popular social 
media platform. Last week, Ohio Republican Rep. Jim Jordan, who is set to take over 
as chairman of the House Judiciary Committee, voiced “serious concerns about how 
and why tech companies suppress, silence, or reduce the reach of certain political 
speech and speakers.” 
 
If all the revelations that have seen the light of day from multi-billionaire Elon Musk’s 
purchase of Twitter, what follows should astonish a lot of the American public.  What I 
am about to share may come as a shock to many and yet to many it was fully expected. 
 
   
 

ANGELA MERKEL IS THE DAUGHTER OF HITLER  
AND HITLER WAS A ROTHSCHILD 

 

 

https://www.simonandschuster.com/books/Laptop-from-Hell/Miranda-Devine/9781637581056
https://www.simonandschuster.com/books/Laptop-from-Hell/Miranda-Devine/9781637581056
https://www.rasmussenreports.com/public_content/politics/partner_surveys/questions_fbi_social_media_december_19_21_2022
https://nypost.com/2022/12/19/fbi-reimbursed-twitter-for-doing-its-dirty-work-on-users/
https://republicans-judiciary.house.gov/press-release/jordan-demands-big-tech-records-detailing-collusion-with-biden-admin-to-censor-conservatives/
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“The Stasi File According to the Stasi GDR File, the daughter of Hitler is now or was 
holding the same office as her father – Chancellor of Germany.” 

 
 
She is said to be still one of the most powerful human beings on Earth since she was 
also the President of the European Union (EU) and head of the powerful Western 
Economic Block known as the G-8. More concerning is that Hitler’s dream of uniting 
Europe under German/Vatican control was within his daughter’s reach.  I might add that 
her replacement was Olaf Scholz who had been Merkel’s Vice Chancellor until 2021.  
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In 1954, a child was born, a baby girl, whom the Stasi File identifies as Angela Merkel, 
today’s Chancellor of Germany. Her official birthday is July 17, 1954. However, the 
Stasi file which is currently in the Soviet KGB archives, records her birth as April 20, 
1954. If this secret police citizen’s file in the Ministerium für Staatssicherheit (GDR) is 
correct, then Hitler’s daughter, Angela Merkel, was born on Adolph Hitler’s birthday – 
April 20.   
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HITLER’S FROZEN SPERM 
Angela Merkel’s birth, as detailed in the East German Stasi file, was based on the 
research of the German Doctor Karl Klauberg. Dr. Klauberg was classified as one of the 
worst Nazi ‘Angel of Death’ doctors and was convicted by the Soviet Courts as a ‘war 
criminal’. According to the reports, Doctor Klauberg was released by the Soviets after 
serving only seven years of his sentence in return for turning over to the KGB his hidden 
files on his Nazi artificial insemination experiments and, more horrifically, the frozen 
sperm of the former Nazi Dictator, Adolf Hitler. 
 
Hitler’s father, who took the name Hitler, was the illegitimate son of Solomon 
Rothschild’s mistress Anna Maria Schicklgruber. Upon receipt of the Nazi files on 
artificial insemination, along with Hitler’s frozen sperm, the Soviet Politicheskoye Buro 
(Politburo) authorized the experiments to ‘resurrect’, ‘if possible’, a child bearing the 
‘genetic markers’ of Adolph Hitler. It was ‘reasoned’ that the combining of the genes 
between Hitler’s sperm and Eva Braun’s closest family would produce for the Soviets a 
‘near match’ of what a child of Hitler and Eva Braun would have been, should one have 
been born… 
 
Doctor Klauberg brought Gretl Braun to the GDR (Communist East Germany). She was 
the youngest sister of Hitler’s wife, Eva Braun. Gretl Braun was chosen as the 
‘surrogate’ mother of Hitler’s offspring using artificial insemination from Hitler’s frozen 
sperm. Gretl Braun was a member of the Social Democratic Party (SPD), whose 
ideology centered on the principles of Marxism and the interests of the working class 
and trade unions. 
 
When Doctor Klauberg returned to West Germany, he was promptly imprisoned. He 
was murdered two years later while still in custody. 
 

FALSE IDENTITY 
Soon after the birth of Hitler’s baby girl, an agreement between the Soviets, the 
Americans and the Vatican was arranged. Hitler’s baby was placed under the ‘control’ of 
the Catholic Church through its ‘connections’ with the GDR Lutheran Church which took 
custody of the baby. 
 
She was given a false date of birth, July 17, and the name Angela Dorothea Kasner, 
daughter of Horst Kasner, a Lutheran pastor, and his wife, Herlind – an English and 
Latin teacher. There in the countryside at Templin in East Germany, Merkel was raised 
about 50 miles north of Berlin, the capital of the socialist German Democratic Republic 
(GDR). 
 
The central theme of the “agreement” of the Western Allied Powers, the Vatican, and 
the Soviets was that Hitler’s daughter would be elevated to international power…but her 
ascendancy to power would not come until “the Vatican also brought to power a 
“German Pope”.  That man is known as Pope Benedict XVI who is reported to be in 
failing health at the age of 95. 
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In the wake of the death of Pope John Paul II, the former German Nazi Joseph 
Ratzinger was nominated. He took the name of Pope Benedict XVI on April 20, 2005, as 
Vicar of Rome. Is it a coincidence that this date was the anniversary of Adolf Hitler’s 
birthday? 
 
In 1977, Angela Dorothea Kasner became Angela Merkel with her marriage to physicist 
Ulrich Merkel, but the marriage ended in divorce in 1982. 
 
She was elected Chancellor of Germany shortly after Pope Ratzinger assumed the 
Leadership of the Roman Catholic Church on Hitler’s birthday. 
 

MERKEL’S BIOGRAPHY 
Merkel didn’t enter politics until the age of 35 after the collapse of the Berlin Wall in 
1990. She has been reluctant to discuss her past and private life. Her biography stops 
short of suggesting that her father worked for the Stasi, the notorious East German 
secret police. But it says his pro-regime attitude helped Angela’s career – allowing her 
to study at an elite school, and go on to university, at a time when the children of clergy 
were routinely refused admission. 
 
Very few people doubt that the man who raised Merkel and is known to the world as her 
father – was also a Stasi spy and part-time organizer. The German chancellor herself 
was an active Gruppenfuherin in the FDJ.) 
 
The teenage Merkel, like virtually all of her contemporaries, joined the Freie Deutsche 
Jugend (FDJ), the communist youth organization. 
 
They say birds of a feather flock together, but there’s Merkel with a group of skinheads 
dating from 1992 or 1993. One of the people in the photos performs a Nazi salute in the 
presence of a younger Merkel. At the time, no one thought anything of it but the photos 
were given a new significance years later.  
 
If the Soviet record is true, and the evidence is strong, it opens up some amazing 
possibilities. The undeniable fact is that Angela Merkel came from obscurity to power as 
German Chancellor, President of the European Union, and head of the powerful G-8 
economic cartel. 
 
In an interview with the newspaper Frankfurter Allgemeine Zeitung in July 2005, 
Chancellor Angela Merkel admitted to an unusual obsession with the works of 
composer Richard Wagner, who was a Satanist. Wagner wrote the infamous 
composition called “Parsifal”, which was a favorite of Adolf Hitler as well. 
 
Hitler stated that the music of Wagner occupied his mind. Like Adolf Hitler, Angela 
Merkel is deeply fascinated with Wagner’s “Ride of the Valkyries”. The Valkyries were 
minor female deities that would ride through every battle to gather the most valiant of 
the slain and carry them off to a place called Valhalla where they would wait to join the 
army of Odin in the last battle at the end of the world. 
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Except for the little moustache, Merkel has a striking resemblance to Adolph Hitler.  She 
is also a dead ringer for her mother – Gretl Braun. 
 
“Adolf’s father, Alois Hitler, was the illegitimate son of Maria Anna Schicklgruber. 
 
It was generally supposed that the father of Alois Hitler (Schicklgruber) was Johann 
Georg Hiedler. There are some people who seriously doubt that Johann Georg Hiedler 
was the father of Alois… (an Austrian document was) prepared that proved Maria Anna 
Schicklgruber was living in Vienna at the time she conceived. 
 
At that time she was employed as a servant in the home of Baron Rothschild. As soon 
as the family discovered her pregnancy she was sent back home… where Alois was 
later born. 
 
Langer’s information came from the high level Gestapo officer, Hansjurgen Koehler, 
published in 1940, under the title ‘Inside the Gestapo’. He writes about the 
investigations into Hitler’s background carried out by the Austrian Chancellor, Dolfuss, 
in the family files of Hitler. Koehler actually viewed a copy of the Dolfuss documents 
which were given to him by Heydrich, the overlord of the Nazi Secret Service. The file, 
he wrote, “caused such havoc as no file in the world ever caused before” (‘Inside the 
Gestapo’, p 143). 
 
He also revealed that: 
 
“..The second bundle in the blue file contained the documents collected by Dolfuss. The 
small statured, but big-hearted Austrian Chancellor must have known by such a 
personal file he might be able to check mate Hitler…His task was not difficult; as ruler of 
Austria he could easily find out about the personal data and family of Adolf Hitler, who 
had been born on Austrian soil… 
 
Through the original birth certificates, police registration cards, protocols, etc., all 
contained in the original file, the Austrian Chancellor succeeded in piecing together the 
disjointed parts of the puzzle, creating a more or less logical entity. 
 
A little servant girl… (Hitler’s grandmother)… came to Vienna and became a domestic 
servant, mostly working for rather rich families. But she was unlucky; having been 
seduced, she was about to bear a child. She went home to her village for her 
confinement… 
 
Where was the little maid serving in Vienna? This was not a very difficult problem. Very 
early Vienna had instituted the system of compulsory police registration. Both servants 
and the employers were exposed to heavy fines if they neglected this duty. Chancellor 
Dolfuss managed to discover the registration card. 
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The little, innocent maid had been a servant at the…Rothschild mansion. ..and Hitler’s 
unknown grandfather must be probably looked for in this magnificent house. The 
Dolfuss file stopped at this statement.” 
 
Was Hitler’s determination to take over Austria anything to do with his desire to destroy 
records of his lineage?  A correspondent who has extensively researched this subject 
writes: 
 
“It appears to me that Hitler knew about his connection long before his Chancellorship. 
Like his father before him, when the going got rough, the Hitler’s went to Vienna. 
 
The village of Linz, Austria was Adolph Hitler’s home town.  When he invaded Austria, 
he first went directly to Linz, seeking to get his birth certificate and related documents 
that revealed his roots.  
 
Hitler’s father left his home village at an early age to seek his fortune in Vienna. When 
Hitler was orphaned, after his mother died in December of 1907, he left for Vienna not 
long after the funeral. 
 
There he seemed to drop out of sight for ten months! What happened during this ten-
month stay in Vienna is a complete mystery on which history sheds no light. 
 
It makes sense, now that it has become established that Hitler was a Rothschild, that he 
and his cousins were getting acquainted, and his potential for future family endeavors 
was being sized up”. 
 
Greg Hallet, author of the 2006 title, ‘Hitler Was A British Agent’ wrote what is likely the 
most comprehensive and honest Hitler biography to date, and offering a whole new and 
unique look at all the surroundings of Adolf Hitler's rise to power. The author uses the 
personal assistance of a Spymaster in marshalling much new material surrounding 
Hitler's origins, his sexuality, and his British Training, long hidden by a conspiracy of 
British and American political leaders. He takes an in-depth look at the British Royal 
Family and finds them wanting, full of spies, perverts, and morons, with the morons 
being the least dangerous. 
 
The Rothschild’s and the Illuminati produce many offspring out of wedlock in their secret 
breeding programs and these children are brought up under other names with other 
parents. Like Bill Clinton, who is almost certainly a Rockefeller produced in the same 
way, these “ordinary kids from ordinary backgrounds” go on to be extraordinarily 
successful in their chosen field. 
 
Hitler, too, would have produced unofficial children to maintain his strand of the 
bloodline and there will obviously be people of his bloodline alive today. So which 
Rothschild was the grandfather of Hitler? My thanks to a website correspondent for the 
additional, updated, information to this article, a man has researched this story in some 
detail. 



24 
 

 
 
Alois, Hitler’s father, was born in 1837 in the period when Salomon Mayer was the only 
Rothschild who lived at the Vienna mansion. Even his wife did not live there because 
their marriage was so bad that she stayed in Frankfurt. 
 
Their son, Anselm Salomon spent most of his working life in Paris and Frankfurt away 
from Vienna and his father. 
 
Father Salomon Mayer, living alone at the Vienna mansion where Hitler’s grandmother 
worked, is the prime, most obvious candidate. And Hermann von Goldschmidt, the son 
of Salomon Mayer’s senior clerk, wrote a book, published in 1917, which said of 
Salomon: 
 
“…by the 1840s he had developed a somewhat reckless enthusiasm for young girls…” 
 
and 
 
“He had a lecherous passion for very young girls, his adventures with whom had to be 
hushed up by the police.” 
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And Hitler’s grandmother, a young girl working under the same roof would not have 
been the subject of Salomon’s desire? And this same girl became pregnant while 
working there? 
 
And her grandson becomes the Chancellor of Germany, funded by the Rothschild’s, 
and he started the Second World War which was so vital to the Rothschild-Illuminati 
agenda to control the world? 
 
And the Illuminati are obsessed with putting their bloodlines into power on all “sides” in 
a conflict? And the Rothschild’s are one of their most key bloodlines? And it is all a co-
incidence?”   
 

 
 
The ‘Huffington Post’ did an interesting story in November, 2016, titled “Photos Show 
President Obama and Angela Merkel Will Probably Miss Each Other A Lot”   My 
suspicions clicked when I saw the article that the editors at the ‘Huffington Post’  
probably knew about the secret brother/sister relationship and were intimating that there 
was a much greater fondness, between Barack Obama and Angela Merkel.  The 
pictures were suggestive that these were more than two global politicians getting along, 
and these two world leaders had an unusual closer bonding for politicians.  The 
‘Huffington Post’ did not hold back, publishing what are hundreds of photos of Barack 
Obama and Angela Merkel during and following Obama’s eight years in office. 
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It was much later that I discovered the story that Barack Obama was himself a 
descendant of Nazi Adolph Hitler that all the pieces of this puzzle fell into place.  The 
Obama story and the birth certificate issue in Dr. Jerome Corsi’s book, ‘Where Is The 
Birth Certificate’ and secrecy covering his background indicates extensive efforts to 
bring him to power, covering his mysterious rise to power. 
 

Barack Hussein Obama Is The Grandson of Adolph Hitler 
Barrack Obama Is the Grandson of Adolph Hitler on His Mother’s Side, But He Is 100% 
COMMUNIST on His Father’s Side. 
 
Adolph Hitler did NOT die in a bunker in 1944; and that has been confirmed by 
historians and scholars who were investigating Hitler’s alleged suicide in the Berlin 
bunker. That was his butler who was also his body double. He escaped to Argentina 
along with other SS, where he lived until a car accident in 1957 that took his life.  Even 
that report has been disproved as being true.  Videos and books written since have 
documented Adolf Hitler’s life following the collapse of Germany. life following the 
collapse of Germany.  History books will tell you that he died on April 30, 1945.   
 
A NEW book claims that Nazi leader Adolf Hitler actually ended his days in Argentina. 
This contests the claim that Hitler killed himself in Berlin in 1945.  Incidentally, FBI 
records on Hitler’s disappearance continued for decades after his faked suicide, and the 
FBI was fully aware that he was alive and aware of his movements until his death.   
 
British journalist Gerrard Williams told ‘Sky News’ he and co-author Simon Dunstan 
found an "overwhelming amount of evidence" to suggest Hitler died an old man in South 
America.  Most historians say the Nazi leader died in his Berlin bunker in 1945, but Mr. 
Williams claims their research, looking at newly declassified documents and forensic 
tests, challenges this. 
 
"We didn't want to rewrite history, but the evidence we've discovered about the escape 
of Adolf Hitler is just too overwhelming to ignore," he said. 
 
"There is no forensic evidence for his, or Eva Braun's death, and the stories from the 
eyewitnesses to their continued survival in Argentina are compelling." 
 
‘Grey Wolf: The Escape of Adolf Hitler’ claims the Fuhrer and his mistress Eva Braun 
were secretly flown out of Germany in April 1945 and taken to fascist-controlled 
Argentina through several stages of movement by air, submarine, and boat delivery. 
 
It is alleged Hitler lived in the country for 17 years until his death in 1962.  There is a 
You Tube video, GREY WOLF : THE ESCAPE OF ADOLF HITLER - YouTube 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LXuKk0tHtnY   For those interested in Hitler’s 
escape to Argentina watch the video link above.  His hideaway was in Patagonia, a 
section in the southern most remote region of Argentina. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LXuKk0tHtnY
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LXuKk0tHtnY
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The book also accuses U.S. intelligence of being complicit in the scam in return for 
access to Nazi war technology. 
 
"Stalin, Eisenhower and Hoover of the FBI all knew there was no proof of him dying in 
the bunker," Mr. Williams told ‘Sky News’.  "It's difficult to understand why so much of 
the already published material we present in the book has been ignored over the years." 
He added that the book's new findings prove the "Hitler" skull fragments held by Russia 
are actually that of a young woman. 
 
Mr. Williams said he and Mr. Dunstan conducted intensive field research in Argentina, 
including interviews with many eyewitnesses to Hitler's presence there.  The film "Grey 
Wolf" was released in January 2012. 
 
Adolf Hitler with his toddler daughter, Ann Eva Braun, his wife, and their daughter Ann 
who had been born in 1942, accompanied Hitler to Argentina. While in Argentina Eva 
and Adolf had at least 1 more “daughter” who was taken to Germany to be raised in the 
“motherland” by a Lutheran pastor. The one hard to miss is Angela Merkle (possibly 
born male – 1954). She was Prime Minister of German from 2005 until 2021. 
 
It is at this point in time when this strange scenario become really interesting in the 
history of Eva Braun and become cloaked in the greatest secrecy possible by the CIA 
and FBI. 
 
After Hitler died in Argentina in 1962, Eva Braun changed her name to Madelyn Lee 
Payne and moved with her daughter Ann to Hawaii. 
 
In Hawaii, she married (CIA Agent) Stanley Dunham and her name became Madelyn 
Dunham. Ann changed her name to Stanley Ann Dunham. Stanley Ann quickly became 
pregnant with little Barack.  Why would you change the name of your daughter to that of 
a man’s name of “Stanley”? 
 
 

Get ready for the shock of your life of 
what you are about to learn! 
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Barack Obama has been painfully aware of this ROYAL position in this lifetime, and 
how it is his personal mission to plunge America into the pits of hell called Communism, 
where they kill all the Christians and generally make life pretty miserable for everyone, 
except them. To them, killing, stealing and destroying is pure sport. 
 
The people who knew Barack Obama when he was in college all knew of one strange 
trait about him. He ALWAYS KNEW that he was going to become the President of the 
United States. You know how he always walks the Cock On The Walk…?  Why?  
 

Because he was the direct grandson of Adolf Hitler. aka: WORLD 
ROYALTY.   
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Jerome Corsi reveals some, but not all, of the important details of Barack Obama’s 
background in his 2011 book, ‘Where is The Birth Certificate’.  Most of Barack Obama’s 
records were sealed from the get-go.  I bought and read Dr. Corsi’s book in April, 2011; 
and if there ever was a case for disqualification as candidate for the Presidency it would 
certainly be Barack Obama.  The book is a disappointment by what the book did not 
reveal, which was known from other sources around the Chicago area.   
 
Barack met none of the Constitutional requirements to be the President of the U.S, yet 
Dr. Corsi skirted or devoted scant attention to these points.  The current Vice-President 
Kamala Harris was likewise unqualified to be the Vice President.  I diverse briefly.  
 
Though Kamala Harris was born in the United States, because neither of her parents 
were American citizens, she is not qualified to be president under the Constitution.  With 
Joe Biden’s apparent substantial setbacks in his cognitive capacity and his advanced 
age, Kamala Harris is in a more-likely-than-usual position to assume the office of 
president, frightening as that may be. Yet Kamala Harris is not even constitutionally 
eligible to be president of the United States because she is not a natural born citizen, as 
required by Article II (and, by reference, the 12th Amendment) of the U.S. Constitution.  
The Courts rejected law suits under what would be technical terms of “no standing in 
the case”.  This is a tragedy of the U.S. Judicial System. 
 
While born in the United States — Oakland, California — at the time of her birth, 
Kamala Harris’ father was a citizen of Jamaica and her mother was a citizen of India. 
This makes Kamala Harris a native-born American — thus eligible to serve as a U.S. 
senator — but she is not a natural born citizen, the higher standard set for those 
occupying the office of president. 



30 
 

 

 
 
But getting back to Barack Obama, he was never forthcoming with his long-form birth 
certificate, and nearly all of the documents related to his background were sealed from 
judicial review.  Dr. Corsi exposed in detail key issues with Obama's eligibility, including 
the fact the President has spent millions of dollars in legal fees to avoid providing the 
American people with something as simple as a long-form birth certificate. The eligibility 
issue has major ramifications for every American, and through Corsi's in-depth 
research, a clear, concise, and compelling case is made for a return to the Founding 
Father principles and transparent, constitutional government, starting from the top 
down. 
 
The “birth certificate” issue was the major focal point, but it is clear that powerful 
external forces were at work to prevent the truth and facts from being brought out in to 
the public arena during 2011, which essentially were signs that Barack was hand-picked 
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to be elected as president.  I never doubted that Barack Obama or Barry Soetoro, one 
of his names was a “Manchurian” candidate.  However, it never occurred to me that he 
was Hitler’s grandson!  But as you will see the story has even greater importance in 
Barack Obama’s plan for destroying the nation.  It was a Russian agent who first leaked 
the story about Barack being a fraud at a dinner party years ago.  
 
After Viktor Suvorov, a former Russian intelligence analyst, defected to England, he 
revealed Russia’s top-secret plans to attack the United States at some future date after 
undermining the United States from within through the subversion of their political 
leadership. Viktor Suvorov had worked as a Russian intelligence analyst as well as 
having worked for the GRU and with elite Russian special forces, Viktor Suvorov, 
warned the Americans of Russia’s true intentions after the Russian high command had 
succeeded in getting Pentagon officials to let down their guard and engage in a high 
level, but mostly one-sided, technology transfer. And under the wrong President (i.e. 
Obama), America would be weakened to the point to where it could not adequately 
defend herself. 
 
Anatoliy Golitsyn, a high-ranking KGB defector fled to the United States in order to warn 
Americans about the secret Russian plan to attack the United States from within. 
Golitsyn is generally considered to be among the first and most revealing on the subject 
of the secret Russian plans to attack America after faking the demise of the old Soviet 
Union. He authored the ‘The Perestroika Deception’ in which Golitsyn wrote about the 
deceitful intent behind the Leninist strategy which the present-day Communists are 
actively pursuing as they fake American style democratization efforts in Russia. From 
within, American leadership would be compromised in key positions, and the fall of 
America would be orchestrated from within and under the leadership of an Obama type 
of President. Golitsyn and Suvorov were only two of dozens of Soviet defectors who told 
exactly the same story dating back to the 1960’s. 
 
His objective of fundamentally transforming America, included throwing the United 
States of America to the wolves. He is the modern day manifestation of Benedict 
Arnold.  We do not even know who Obama is? Who was his high school English 
teacher? Who was his basketball coach? Who did he take to the prom? We knew 
nothing about this Manchurian candidate, yet, we elected him to be the President?  
 
Why was his mother working for Tim Geithner’s father at the CIA PSYOPS Ford 
Foundation which was associated with MK-Ultra? The answer is simple, he is a  
stunning example of a modern day “Manchurian candidate”. His CIA-created family 
cannot hide who he really is. 
 
In mid-2016, the FBI got word that Russian intelligence believed Hillary Clinton’s 
campaign was planning to frame Donald Trump as colluding with Russia’s Vladimir 
Putin to hack her computers. Yet somehow, the crack agents never connected the dots 
when handed the Steele “dossier” commissioned and paid for by the Clinton campaign 
that claimed Trump was colluding with Putin.  I believe they knew a lot more at the time 
about what was being planned by those orchestrating the course of history! 
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Instead, the Justice Department used that dossier as a pretext to spy on at least Trump 
aide Carter Page as it investigated the clearly spurious charges. Justice also distorted 
the facts about Page’s past relations with the CIA to suggest he had a history of working 
with Russian agents when his actual record involved turning them in. Meanwhile, it 
buried the fact that Steele’s main source was himself a suspected Russian agent. 
 

 
 
The above photo is from the infamous open mic incident in which Obama said “Tell 
Vladimir, I will have more flexibility after the next election”. This was about the 
compromising of missile defense security in Europe. This is also abject treason!” 
 
 
Nor did the Justice Department connect the dots to another “Russiagate” lead, the third-
hand rumors passed along by a Clinton-allied diplomat that supposedly implicated 
another Trump aide, George Papadopoulos. 
 
The news of the 2016 intelligence comes from Director of National Intelligence John 
Ratcliffe’s gradual release of Russiagate records — which show that the true scandal 
was the investigation itself. 
 
Maybe the Russian analysis was mistaken. But the info should have prompted far 
greater skepticism on all the Hillary Clinton-connected “dirt” on Trump, none of which 
ever panned out, despite years of investigation. 
 
From the Justice Department to the CIA, the Obama administration politicized a host of 
nonpartisan institutions to stain the Trump campaign and then sabotage the Trump 
administration. And, with selective leaks to major media, the plotters managed to 
convince much of the country.  Even to this date in late December, 2022, day by day the 
Rothschild-owned/controlled media libel and defame former President Donald J. Trump. 
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It was Wayne Allyn Root who said, “If Obama isn’t the Manchurian Candidate, he 
certainly plays the part well. Consider the evidence: 
 
Who trades five jihadist mass murderers for one deserter? 
 
Who releases 36,000 illegal alien felons into the population? 
 
Who slows deportations of illegal alien youth, thereby convincing tens of thousands 
more to cross our border illegally and create a massive crisis? 
 
Who advertises U.S. food stamps in Mexico for illegal aliens? 
 
Who proposes 442 new taxes in only six years? 
 
Who adds $7 trillion in new debt in only six years? 
 
Who strangles business with tens of thousands of new regulations and adds thousands 
of dollars to middle-class American’s energy bills? 
 
Who promises “your health premiums will go down, and if you like your insurance, you 
can keep it?”–knowing all the while that up to 80 percent of small business employees 
will lose their insurance, as will up to 60 percent of all employees, and that health 
insurance premiums will skyrocket? 
 
Who uses NSA to spy on the conversations of ordinary Americans? 
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Who uses the IRS to attack political opponents, while turning a blind eye to illegal aliens 
getting billions of dollars in fraudulent tax credits? 
 
Who spends $300 million on mortgages for Palestinians while allowing vets to die on 
phantom waiting lists for a doctor? 
 
Who orders the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission to sue American 
companies for demanding English as the language of the workplace? 
 
Who bans Christmas cards from veterans’ hospitals if the word “God” is included? 
 
Who bans the word “Christmas” from military bases? 
 
Who demands Miranda rights be extended to a mass-murdering Jihadist but allows a 
heroic U.S. Marine to be tortured in a Mexican prison? 
Obama may have been born in America, but his thinking and actions are un-American. 
 
Yes my fellow patriotic Americans, I’m sad to report we have a “Manchurian Candidate” 
president.” 
 
Far from being the mere ‘son of a goat herder’ (as he deceptively paraded during and 
even before his candidacy), strong evidence has emerged that President Barack 
Obama is the product of the intelligence community. Investigative reporter and former 
NSA employee Wayne Madsen has put together an extensive three-part (and growing) 
series with conclusive proof and documentation that Barack Obama Sr., Stanley Ann 
Dunham, Lolo Soetoro and President Barack Obama himself all hold deep ties to the 
CIA and larger intelligence community. And that’s just the beginning. 
 
After his election, President Obama quickly moved to seal off his records via an 
executive order. What skeletons were in his closet that he needed to seal his records?  
What about the confessions of Larry Sinclair?  Yet Larry Sinclair outlines details of 
his gay frolics with drugs in 1999 in Chicago with the future President. Larry 
Sinclair writes that he asked Mr. Obama to make clear that he used drugs when 
Senator in 1999.  
 
Now, after years of hints and clues, there is substantial information to demonstrate that 
what Obama has omitted is that his rare rise to power can only be explained by his 
intelligence roots. However, this is more than the story of one man or his family.  
 
There is a long-term strategic plan to recruit promising candidates into intelligence and 
steer these individuals and their families into positions of influence and power. Consider 
that it is now declassified former British Prime Minister Tony Blair was recruited into MI5 
before becoming a labor leader, or that George H. W. Bush not only became CIA 
director in 1976 but had a deeper past in the organization. While we may never know 
many pertinent details about these matters, one thing that is certain is that the American 
people have never been told the truth about who holds the real power, nor who this 
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president– and likely many others– really is. Thus, we urge everyone to read Wayne 
Madsen’s deep report and seek the truth for yourself. 
 

 
 
The “Deep State” refers to those institutions that serve the Communist Rothschild world 
banking cartel. None is more important than the CIA. Most Presidents are CIA assets, 
none more than Barack Obama who was born into a family of CIA agents.  In Part 1, I 
noted the close ties with the Jesuit-controlled Vatican.  The history of Rome’s meddling 
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in U.S. affairs is huge.   Over the course of history there has been the ever-present 
involvement of the Vatican in various aspects of cover-up, cloak and dagger intrigue 
and murder of several U.S. presidents!  The Vatican and the Rothschild’s have been 
connected at the “hip” pocket since the Vatican commissioned the House of Rothschild 
to be their “Fiduciary” Agents in the early 1820’s.   
 
The fact is if we wanted to stop the invasion from the southern border, all we would 
have to do is cut off the billions of taxpayer dollars given to Catholic Charities in the U.S.  
George Soros, an Ashkenazi Jew and the Vatican coordinate the invasion to our 
southern border and work with the American Catholic Bishops to locate and settle the 
illegals flooding this country, usually after dark.  Follow the money and it becomes 
crystal clear who benefits. 
 
In the Ukraine, Obama invested $5 Billion dollars of U.S. Taxpayer money to overthrow 
the government after now-deposed President Viktor Yanukovych rejected the European 
Union and instead established closer ties with Russia. 
 
Given the destruction the European Union, the International Monetary Fund, the World 
Bank and the West in general have wrought in Greece, Cyprus and throughout Eastern 
Europe, with outside investors earning billions in profits, that decision was perfectly 
reasonable. Needless to say, the West’s business class was not pleased so 
Yanukovych had to go. 
 
My point in this article is that America has lost sight of the fact that Barack Hussein 
Obama is either the stooge actor for very dark forces manipulating the fall of America or 
is an operative for the CIA.  Our leaders have been conned by another actor to become 
the “Judas Goat” that will end in nuclear war and the extermination of both Russia and 
America.  Former CIA director John Brennan is a Muslim convert and that raises red 
flags in my way of thinking. 
 
The funny thing though. Eva Braun / Mrs. Hitler / Madelyn Dunham, living in Hawaii, 
conveniently died 2 days before her grandson Barack Obama was elected president of 
USA, Inc. 
 
Stanley Ann was 19 when her step father, Stanley, introduced her to a black communist 
leader and agitator, Frank Marshal Davis, who he worked in concert with his position at 
the CIA.  
 

Barrack Obama’s COMMUNIST Roots 
Frank Marshal Davis – FMD – had a hobby of paying and photographing young white 
girls naked, and then he would sell these images to the girly magazines. 
 
There is a one minute long video on the Internet that reviews the relationship between 
Stanley Ann and Frank Marshal Davis. At the time of those photos, Ann was several 
weeks pregnant with Davis’ baby (Barrack Obama). This video clip is from the incredible 
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documentary ‘Dreams of My Real Father’, proving that FMD was in fact Obama’s real 
father. 
 
Davis, who is now deceased, was an African American from the Midwest who had 
worked as a columnist for the ‘Chicago Star’, the communist newspaper of Chicago, a 
city that had one of the largest CPUSA affiliates, and, in fact, hosted the September 
1919 convention that launched the American Communist Party. Though Davis always 
tried to conceal any communist associations — ironically, Obama supporters have 
picked up that torch — there’s no question that Davis was a communist, as is 
immediately evident upon reading his columns, examining his background, or consulting 
with people in the party (to this day) who confirm he was a communist. The fact that he 
was at least a lower case “c” “communist” is obvious. It takes a little more digging to find 
evidence of his membership in CPUSA — but not much. Among the sources that reveal 
his membership are Davis himself, notably in a letter he wrote to a friend, published 
posthumously by his biographer, Professor John Edgar Tidwell. “I have recently joined 
the Communist party,” wrote Davis. 
 
In 1948, Davis just happened to arrive in Hawaii the same time that leaders of the 
Communist Party in Hawaii — realizing the limits of national party organs like the ‘Daily 
Worker’ and ‘People’s Daily World’ — established their own weekly newspaper, the 
‘Honolulu Record’. In 1949, Davis began writing a regular column for the ‘Record’, titled, 
“Frankly Speaking.” This was a key form of agitation work that Davis would do for the 
party in Hawaii for decades. 
 
Communist Frank Marshal Davis is who Barrack Obama was writing about in ‘Dreams 
From My Father’. 
 
In the video by the same title we see how the current Barrack Obama is a Natural Born 
Citizen, if his real Father’s name was on his Original Birth Certificate, Frank Marshall 
Davis – FMD. 
 
However, The Original Birth Certificate had Father Unknown due to Davis’ extensive 
ties, and leadership in the Marxist movement (as well is his hate for Anglo Saxon’s!) 
 
And not to mention that FMD was already married and had five children. 
 

A REPLACEMENT FATHER HAD TO BE FOUND!! 
So his CIA Agent grandfather arranged a “marriage” between his (step) daughter, 
pregnant (Stanley) Ann, and an acquaintance named Barack Hussein Obama of Kenya. 
Obama was promised a student visa as well as a free scholarship to an Ivy League 
College in return for this little stand in performance. 
 
One other fact to take note of is that it takes SEVERAL GENERATIONS of white 
bloodline being added to the African black individual in order to get as light skinned as 
Barrack Obama is. It is absolutely impossible for Barrack Obama Sr. to produce a child 
anywhere near the color of our current Barack Obama.  No way is that possible. 
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Obama’s skin tone is much more likely the one generation whitening of Frank Marshal 
Davis’ level of melatonin. 
 

Obama And His Grandpa Hitler Are Both Rothschild’s 
Anselm Salomon von Rothschild was the Grandfather of Adolf Hitler and the Great 
Great Great Grandfather of Barrack Obama. 
 
I.  Meet the Real Hitler 
II. Hitler Was a Rothschild! 
 
I. Alois Hitler, father of Adolf, was the illegitimate son of Maria Anna Schicklgruber and 
Baron Rothschild. 
 
The planning of the Second World War started when Adolf Hitler joined a secret society 
called the Thule Society in 1919. It was in this group that he found the perverted beliefs 
that were later to lead him in his control of the German government. 
 
In the Thule Society the sun played a prime role, as a sacred symbol of the Aryans. In 
addition to sun worship, the Thule Society also practiced Satan worship: 
 
“The inner core within the Thule Society were all Satanists who practiced Black Magic.” 
 

 
Adolf Rothschild Hitler 

The Society was not a working-man’s group as it included amongst its members: 
 
“judges, police-chiefs, barristers, lawyers, university professors and lecturers, 
aristocratic families, leading industrialists, surgeons, physicians, scientists, as well as a 
host of rich and influential bourgeois.” 
 
The membership of the Thule Society also became the foundation of the Nazi Party: 
“the Committee and the forty original members of the New German Workers’ Party were 
all drawn from the most powerful occult society in Germany—the Thule Society.” 
 
One of the founders of both groups, the Nazi Party and the Thule Society, was Dietrich 
Eckart: “a dedicated Satanist, the supreme adept of the arts and rituals of Black Magic 
and the central figure in a powerful and wide-spread circle of occultists — the Thule 
Group. (He was) one of the seven founder members of the Nazi Party.” 
 
Eckart claimed to be the initiator of Hitler into the secrets of Satan worship. He is quoted 
as saying on his deathbed: “Follow Hitler. He will dance, but it is I who have called the 
tune! 
 
I have initiated him into the ‘Secret Doctrine’; opened his centres in vision and given him 
the means to communicate with ‘the Powers’.” (I wonder who were ‘the Powers’, Eckart 
referred to). 
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But it was not just the Thule Society that gave Hitler the support he needed to become 
the leader of the German government. There were additional sources of Hitler’s 
strength. 
 
One who offered an explanation of Hitler’s easy rise to power was Walter Langer, a 
noted psychoanalyst.  Langer wrote in his book ‘The Mind of Adolf Hitler‘ that it was his 
theory that Hitler was the grandson of Baron Rothschild. 
 
He wrote: 
“There is a great deal of confusion in studying Hitler’s family tree. Adolf’s father, Alois 
Hitler, was the illegitimate son of Maria Anna Schicklgruber. It was generally supposed 
that the father of Alois Hitler was Johann Georg Hiedler….  Alois, however, was not 
legitimized, and he bore his mother’s name until he was forty years of age when he 
changed it to Hitler. 
 
A peculiar series of events, prior to Hitler’s birth, furnishes plenty of food for speculation. 
There are some people who seriously doubt that Johann Georg Hiedler was the father 
of Alois. Thyssen and Koehler, for example, claim that Chancellor Dolfuss (the 
Chancellor of Austria) had ordered the Austrian police to conduct a thorough 
investigation into the Hitler family. As a result of this investigation a secret document 
was prepared that proved Maria Anna Shicklgruber was living in Vienna at the time she 
conceived. 
 
At that time she was employed as a servant in the home of Baron Rothschild. As soon 
as the family discovered her pregnancy she was sent back to her home in Spital where 
Alois was born.” 
 
When Hitler discovered that he was related to the Rothschild’s, he re-established 
contact with the family.  This probably explains the enormous support he received from 
the international banking fraternity, secretly owned by the Rothschild’s and Rockefellers. 
The Rockefeller family is basically owned by the Rothschild’s, who made them their 
wealth and power. 
 
Hitler began World War II by attacking Austria. It has been theorized that he moved into 
this country for two reasons. 
 
First, he wanted to silence Dolfuss who Hitler believed knew that he was a descendant 
of the Rothschild’s, and secondly, he wished to remove all traces of his ancestry from 
the Austrian records in Linz, Austria. 
 
II. Was Hitler a Rothschild? 
By David Icke, UK writer and public speaker. 
 
Official history is merely a veil to hide the truth of what really happened. When the veil is 
lifted, again and again we see that not only is the official version not true, it is often 
100% wrong. 
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Take the Rothschild’s, the bloodline formerly known, among other names, as the 
Bauer’s, one of the most notorious black occult bloodlines of Middle Ages Germany. 
 
It became known as Rothschild (red-shield or rotes-schild in German) in the 18th 
century when a financial dynasty was founded in Frankfurt by Mayer Amschel 
Rothschild working in league with the Illuminati House of Hesse and others. 
 
They took their name from the red shield or hexagram/Star of David on the front of their 
house in Frankfurt. The Star of David or Seal of Solomon is an ancient esoteric symbol 
and only became associated with Jewish people after the Rothschild’s adopted it for 
themselves. 
 
It has absolutely no connection to “David” or “Solomon”, as Jewish historical sources 
confirm. The Rothschild’s are one of the top Illuminati bloodlines on the planet and they 
are shape-shifting reptilians (see ‘The Biggest Secret’ written by David Icke). 
 
Guy de Rothschild, of the French House, heads this bloodline dynasty today. He is one 
of the most grotesque exponents of trauma-based mind control, indeed the top man 
according to many of those who have suffered mercilessly under his torture. 
 
I am always loath to use the world evil, but if evil is the reverse of live, Guy de 
Rothschild is thoroughly evil. 
He stands for the opposite of life. He has been personally responsible for the torture 
and death of millions of children and adults, either directly or through those he controls. 
He conducts satanic rituals, as all these bloodlines have always done, and goodness 
knows how many human sacrifices he has been involved in. 
 
If what I am saying is wrong, Guy de Rothschild, then take me to court and lets reveal 
the evidence. You are a multi-billionaire and you control the courts and the media. I 
have next to nothing. I should, therefore, be a pushover. 
 
So come on, Mr. Rothschild, let’s have you. Let’s take these claims into the public arena 
and have you and me in the witness box. Make my day. 
 
Already I can hear the clamor gathering to condemn me as “anti-semitic” because the 
Rothschild’s claim to be “Jewish.” Organizations like the Anti-Defamation League and 
B’nai B’rith have already made strenuous efforts to label me in this way for exposing the 
Rothschild’s and to stop me speaking in public. 
 
How funny then that both organizations were created by, and continue to be bankrolled 
by, the Rothschild’s. 
 
Just a coincidence, nothing to worry about. B’nai Brith means, appropriately, “Sons of 
the Alliance” and was established by the Rothschild’s in 1843 as an intelligence arm 
and to defame and destroy legitimate researchers with the label “anti semitic.” 
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Many of their speakers openly supported slavery during the American Civil War and 
today they seek to condemn some black leaders as “anti-semitic” or “racist!” 
 
Every year, the Anti-Defamation League award their “Torch of Liberty” (the classic 
Illuminati symbol) to the person they believe has served their cause the most. One year 
they gave it to Morris Dalitz, an intimate of the notorious Meyer Lansky crime syndicate 
which terrorized America. Perfect choice! 
 
Of course, the strength of feeling that fans the flames of condemnation against anyone 
dubbed “anti-semitic” today is the sickening persecution of Jewish people by the Nazis 
of Adolf Hitler. 
 
To expose or question the actions of the Rothschild’s or any other Jewish person or 
organization is to be called a “Nazi” and “anti-semitic”, that all-encompassing label 
which has discredited so many researchers and stopped them having the opportunity to 
speak in public because of protest by unthinking robot radicals and the refusal of 
venues to host their meetings. 
 
I have had this from time to time, not least in eastern Canada thanks to a campaign by 
B’nai B’rith and the Anti-Defamation League (which spends its entire time trying to 
defame people). Both organizations, I repeat, are Rothschild created and controlled. 
 
How strange then, that as I have documented in ‘And The Truth Shall Set You Free’ and 
‘The Biggest Secret’, along with endless other researchers and scholars, Adolf Hitler 
and the Nazis were created and funded by… the Rothschild’s. 
 
It was they who arranged for Hitler to come to power through the Illuminati secret 
societies in Germany like the Thule Society and the Vril Society which they created 
through their German networks; it was the Rothschild’s who funded Hitler through the 
Bank of England and other British and American sources like the Rothschild’s Kuhn, 
Loeb, bank which also funded the Russian Revolution. 
 
The very heart of Hitler’s war machine was the chemical giant, I.G. Farben, which had 
an American arm that was controlled by the Rothschild’s through their lackeys, the 
Warburg’s. 
 
Paul Warburg, who manipulated into existence the privately-owned “central bank” of 
America, the Federal Reserve, in 1913, was on the board of American I.G. 
 
Indeed Hitler’s I.G. Farben, which ran the slave labor camp at Auschwitz, was, in reality, 
a division of Standard Oil, officially owned by the Rockefeller’s, but in truth the 
Rockefeller empire was funded into existence by…the Rothschild’s. 
 
See ‘And The Truth Shall Set You Free’ and ‘The Biggest Secret’ for the detailed 
background of this and other aspects of this story. 
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The Rothschild’s also owned the German news agencies during both World Wars and 
thus controlled the flow of “information” to Germans and the outside world. 
 
Incidentally, when Allied troops entered Germany they found that the I.G. Farben 
factories, the very core of Hitler’s war operation, had not been hit by the mass bombing 
and neither had Ford factories – another Illuminati supporter of Hitler. Other factories 
nearby had been demolished by bombing raids. 
 
So the force behind Adolf Hitler, on behalf of the Illuminati, was the House of 
Rothschild, this “Jewish” bloodline which claims to support and protect the Jewish faith 
and people. In fact they use and sickeningly abuse the Jewish people for their own 
horrific ends. 
 
The Rothschild’s, like the Illuminati in general, treat the mass of the Jewish people with 
utter contempt. They are, like the rest of the global population, just cattle to be used to 
advance the agenda of global control and mastery by a network of interbreeding 
bloodlines, impregnated with a reptilian genetic code, and known to researchers as the 
Illuminati. 
 
Indeed, the Illuminati are so utterly obsessed with bloodline, because of this reptilian 
genetic code, that there was no way that someone like Hitler would come to power in 
those vital circumstances for the Illuminati, unless he was of the reptilian bloodline. 
 
If you look elsewhere on this website you will see how the same bloodline has held the 
positions of royal, aristocratic, financial, political, military, and media power in the world 
for literally thousands of years. 
 
This is the bloodline that has produced ALL 42 of the Presidents of the United States 
since and including George Washington in 1789. It was the bloodline of the runaway 
favorite to win the 2000 election, George W. Bush.  Bush Senior’s real name is George 
H. Scherff, Jr.  But that is another story of its own to deal with in Part 3! 
 
The World War Two leaders, Roosevelt, Churchill, and Stalin, were of the bloodline and 
also Freemasons and Satanists. They were manipulated into office, and their country’s 
war effort funded, by the Rothschild’s and the other Illuminati bloodlines. 
 
So are we to believe, therefore, that although this same group provably funded Adolf 
Hitler’s rise to power and his war machine that he would be the odd one out, a leader of 
crucial importance to the agenda who was NOT bloodline? 
 
But hold on. Hitler couldn’t be the same bloodline as, say, the Rothschild’s because, as 
we all know, the Rothschild’s are defenders of Jewish people and Hitler slaughtered 
them, along with communists and gypsies and others who opposed him or he wanted to 
eliminate. The Rothschild’s are Jewish, they’d never do that. 
 
Oh, really?! 
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According to a book by a psychoanalyst, Walter Langer, called ‘The Mind of Hitler’, not 
only was Hitler supported by the Rothschild’s, he WAS a Rothschild. This revelation fits 
like a glove with the actions of the Rothschild’s and other Illuminati bloodlines in 
Germany who brought Hitler to the fore as dictator of that nation. 
 
He was also supported by the British Royal Family, the House of Windsor (in truth the 
German House of Saxe-Coburg-Gotha), and these included the British royal “war hero”, 
Lord Mountbatten, a Rothschild and a Satanist. 
 
Their royal relatives in Germany, who you would never have thought would normally 
support an apparent guy from the street like Hitler, were among his most enthusiastic 
supporters. But, of course, they knew who he really was. There is no way in the world 
when you do any study of the Illuminati obsession with bloodline that Hitler would not 
have been one of them. 
 
Langer writes: 
 
“Adolf’s father, Alois Hitler, was the illegitimate son of Maria Anna Schicklgruber. It was 
generally supposed that the father of Alois Hitler (Schicklgruber) was Johann Georg 
Hiedler. There are some people who seriously doubt that Johann Georg Hiedler was the 
father of Alois… (an Austrian document was) prepared that proved Maria Anna 
Schicklgruber was living in Vienna at the time she conceived. At that time she was 
employed as a servant in the home of Baron Rothschild. As soon as the family 
discovered her pregnancy she was sent back home… where Alois was born.” 
 
Langer’s information came from the high level Gestapo officer, Hansjurgen Koehler, 
published in 1940, under the title “Inside the Gestapo”. He writes about the 
investigations into Hitler’s background carried out by the Austrian Chancellor, Dolfuss, 
in the family files of Hitler. 
 
Koehler actually viewed a copy of the Dolfuss documents which were given to him by 
Heydrich, the overlord of the Nazi Secret Service. The file, he wrote, “caused such 
havoc as no file in the world ever caused before” (Inside the Gestapo, p 143). 
 
He also revealed that: 
 
“..The second bundle in the blue file contained the documents collected by Dolfuss. The 
small statured, but big-hearted Austrian Chancellor must have known by such a 
personal file he might be able to check Hitler…His task was not difficult; as ruler of 
Austria he could easily find out about the personal data and family of Adolf Hitler, who 
had been born on Austrian soil… Through the original birth certificates, police 
registration cards, protocols, etc., all contained in the original file, the Austrian 
Chancellor succeeded in piecing together the disjointed parts of the puzzle, creating a 
more or less logical entity. 
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A little servant girl… (Hitler’s grandmother)… came to Vienna and became a domestic 
servant, mostly working for rather rich families. But she was unlucky; having been 
seduced, she was about to bear a child. She went home to her village for her 
confinement… Where was the little maid serving in Vienna? This was not a very difficult 
problem. 
 
Very early Vienna had instituted the system of compulsory police registration. Both 
servants and the employers were exposed to heavy fines if they neglected this duty. 
Chancellor Dolfuss managed to discover the registration card. The little, innocent maid 
had been a servant at the…Rothschild mansion. ..and Hitler’s unknown grandfather 
must be probably looked for in this magnificent house. The Dolfuss file stopped at this 
statement.” 
 
Was Hitler’s determination to take over Austria anything to do with his desire to destroy 
records of his lineage? 
 
A correspondent who has extensively researched this subject writes: 
 
“It appears to me that Hitler knew about his connection long before his Chancellorship. 
Like his father before him, when the going got rough, the Hitler’s went to Vienna. Hitler’s 
father left his home village at an early age to seek his fortune in Vienna. When Hitler 
was orphaned, after his mother died in December of 1907, he left for Vienna not long 
after the funeral. 
 
There he seemed to drop out of sight for ten months! What happened during this ten-
month stay in Vienna is a complete mystery on which history sheds no light. It makes 
sense, now that it has become established that Hitler was a Rothschild, that he and his 
cousins were getting acquainted, and his potential for future family endeavors was 
being sized up.” 
 
The Rothschild’s and the Illuminati produce many offspring out of wedlock in their secret 
breeding programs and these children are brought up under other names with other 
parents. 
 
Like Bill Clinton, who is almost certainly a Rockefeller produced in the same way, these 
“ordinary kids from ordinary backgrounds” go on to be extraordinarily successful in their 
chosen field. Hitler, too, would have produced unofficial children to maintain his strand 
of the bloodline and there will obviously be people of his bloodline alive today. 
 
So which Rothschild was the grandfather of Hitler? My thanks to a website 
correspondent for the additional, updated, information to this article, a man has 
researched this story in some detail. 
 
Alois, Hitler’s father, was born in 1837 in the period when Salomon Mayer was the only 
Rothschild who lived at the Vienna mansion. Even his wife did not live there because 



45 
 

their marriage was so bad that she stayed in Frankfurt. Their son, Anselm Salomon 
spent most of his working life in Paris and Frankfurt away from Vienna and his father. 
 
Father Salomon Mayer, living alone at the Vienna mansion where Hitler’s grandmother 
worked, is the prime, most obvious candidate. And Hermann von Goldschmidt, the son 
of Salomon Mayer’s senior clerk, wrote a book, published in 1917, which said of 
Salomon: 
 
“…by the 1840s he had developed a somewhat reckless enthusiasm for young girls..” 
and 
 
“He had a lecherous passion for very young girls, his adventures with whom had to be 
hushed up by the police.” 
 
And Hitler’s grandmother, a young girl working under the same roof would not have 
been the subject of Salomon’s desire? 
 
And this same girl became pregnant while working there? And her grandson becomes 
the Chancellor of Germany, funded by the Rothschild’s, and he started the Second 
World War which was so vital to the Rothschild-Illuminati agenda? And the Illuminati are 
obsessed with putting their bloodlines into power on all “sides” in a conflict? 
 
And the Rothschild’s are one of their most key bloodlines? And it is all a co-incidence? 
 

Hitler was a Rothschild! 
The Second World War was incredibly productive for the Illuminati agenda of global 
control. It led to an explosion of globally-centralized institutions, like the United Nations 
and the European Community, now Union, and many others in finance, business, and 
the military. 
 
Precisely what they wanted was debt slaves. It also put countries under an enormous 
burden of debt on loans provided to all sides by… the Rothschild’s and the Illuminati. 
 
The Rothschild’s had long had a plan to create a personal fiefdom for themselves and 
the Illuminati in Palestine and that plan involved manipulating Jewish people to settle 
the area as their “homeland.” 
 
Charles Taze Russell, of the Illuminati-reptilian Russell bloodline, was the man who 
founded the Watchtower Society, better known as the Jehovah’s Witnesses. He was a 
Satanist, a pedophile according to his wife, and most certainly Illuminati. 
 
His new “religion (mind-control cult) was funded by the Rothschild’s and he was a friend 
of theirs, just like the founders of the Mormons who were also Rothschild-funded 
through Kuhn, Loeb, and Co. Russell and the Mormon founders were all Freemasons.” 
In 1880, Charles Taze Russell, this friend of the Rothschild’s, predicted that the Jews 
would return to their homeland. 
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It was about the only prediction Russell ever got right. Why?  Because he knew that 
was the plan. He wrote to the Rothschild’s praising their efforts to establish a Zionist 
Jewish homeland in Palestine. 
 
Then, in 1917, came the famous Balfour Declaration, when the British Foreign Minister, 
Lord Balfour, stated on behalf of his government that they supported the creation of a 
Jewish homeland in Palestine. 
 
Now when you hear that phrase, the Balfour Declaration, you get the feeling that it was 
some kind of statement or public announcement. But it was not so. 
 
The Balfour declaration was a letter from Lord Balfour to… Lord Lionel Walter 
Rothschild. Researchers say that the letter was in fact WRITTEN by Lord Rothschild 
and his employee, the banker, Alfred Milner. Now get this. 
 
One of the most important secret societies of the 20th century is called the Round 
Table. It is based in Britain with branches across the world. 
 
It is the Round Table that ultimately orchestrates the network of the Bilderberg Group, 
Council on Foreign Relations, Trilateral Commission and the Royal Institute of 
International Affairs. See my books for details. 
 
How fascinating then, that Lord Balfour was an inner circle member of the Round Table, 
Alfred Milner was the Round Table’s official leader after the death of Cecil Rhodes, and 
the Round Table was funded by… Lord Lionel Walter Rothschild. These were the very 
three people involved in the Balfour Declaration of 1917. 
 
Two years later, in 1919, came the Versailles Peace Conference near Paris when the 
elite of the Round Table from Britain and the United States, people like Alfred Milner, 
Edward Mandel House, and Bernard Baruch, were appointed to represent their 
countries at the meetings which decided how the world would be changed as a result of 
the war these same people had created. 
 
They decided to impose impossible reparations payments on Germany, so ensuring the 
collapse of the post-war Weimar Republic amid unbelievable economic collapse and 
thus create the very circumstances that brought the Rothschild, Hitler, to power. 
 
It was while in Paris that these Illuminati, Round Table, members met at the Hotel 
Majestic to begin the process of creating the Bilderberg-CFR-RIIA-Trilateral 
Commission network that manipulates humanity today. 
 
They also decided at Versailles that they now all supported the creation of a Zionist 
Jewish homeland in Palestine. As I show in my books, EVERY ONE of them was either 
a Rothschild bloodline or was controlled by them. 
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The American President, Woodrow Wilson, was “advised” at Versailles by Colonel 
House and Bernard Baruch, both Rothschild clones and leaders of the Round Table in 
the United States; The British Prime Minister, Lloyd George, was “advised” by Alfred 
Milner, Rothschild employee and Round Table leader, and Sir Phillip Sassoon, a direct 
descendent of Mayer Amschel Rothschild, the founder of the dynasty; The French 
leader, Georges Clemenceau, was “advised” by his Minister for the Interior, Georges 
Mandel, whose real name was Jeroboam Rothschild. 
 
Who do you think was making the decisions here? 
 
But it went further. Also in the American delegation were the Dulles brothers, John 
Foster Dulles, who would become U.S. Secretary of State, and Allen Dulles, who would 
become first head of the new CIA after World War Two. 
 
The Dulles brothers were bloodline, would later be supporters of Hitler, and were 
employed by the Rothschild’s at Kuhn, Loeb, and Co. They were also involved in the 
assassination of John F. Kennedy and Allen Dulles would serve on the Warren 
Commission which investigated the assassination. 
 
The American delegation at Versailles was also represented by the Rothschild-
controlled, Paul Warburg, of Kuhn, Loeb and the American branch of I.G. Farben, while 
the German delegation included his brother, Max Warburg, who would become Hitler’s 
banker! 
 
Their host in France during the “peace” conference was… Baron Edmond de 
Rothschild, the leading force at the time pressing for the creation of a Jewish homeland 
in Israel. See my books for fine detail. 
 
The Rothschild’s have always been the true force behind the Zionist Movement. 
Zionism is in fact SIONism, Sion = the Sun, hence the name of the elite secret society 
behind the Merovingian bloodline, the Priory of Sion. 
 
Contrary to most people’s understanding, Zionism is not the Jewish people. Many Jews 
are not Zionists and many non-Jews are. 
 
Zionism is a political movement, not a race. To say Zionism is the Jewish people is like 
saying the Democratic Party is the American people. Jewish people who oppose 
Zionism, however, have been given a very hard time. 
 
Now, having manipulated their puppet-governments to support their plan for a personal 
fiefdom in the Middle East, the Rothschild’s began the process of settling Jewish people 
in Palestine. As always they treated their own people with contempt. 
 
Enter Baron Edmond de Rothschild, the “Father of Israel”, who died in 1934, the man 
who hosted the Versailles “peace” delegations. Edmond was from the French House, 
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like Guy de Rothschild. Edmond, in fact, began to settle Jews in Palestine as far back 
as the 1880s (when Charles Taze Russell was making his prediction). 
 
He financed Russian Jews to establish settlements in Palestine, but it was nothing to do 
with their freedom or birthright, it was to advance the Rothschild-Illuminati agenda. 
Edmond financed the creation of farms and factories and ran the whole operation with a 
rod of iron. 
 
The Jewish farmers were told what to grow and they soon found out who was in charge 
if they questioned his orders. In 1901, these Jewish people complained to Rothschild 
about this dictatorship over their settlement or “Yishuv”. 
 
They asked him: 
 
“..if you wish to save the Yishuv, first take your hands from it, and…for once permit the 
colonists to have the possibility of correcting for themselves whatever needs 
correcting..” 
 
Baron Rothschild replied: 
 
“I created the Yishuv, I alone. Therefore no men, neither colonists nor organizations, 
have the right to interfere in my plans..” 
 
In one sentence, you have the true attitude of the Rothschild’s to Jewish people, and 
indeed, the human population in general. 
 
These people are NOT Jews, they are a non-human bloodline with a reptilian genetic 
code who hide behind the Jewish people and use them as a screen and a means to an 
end. 
 
According to Simon Schama’s book, ‘Two Rothschild’s and the Land of Israel’ (Collins, 
London, 1978), the Rothschild’s acquired 80% of the land of Israel.  They bought up the 
land where Arab shepherds grazed their flocks on the cheap. 
 
Edmond de Rothschild worked closely with Theodore Herzl, who just happened to be 
the founder of Zionism, the political movement created to ensure a “Jewish” homeland 
in Palestine. 
 
Rothschild was also the power behind Chaim Weizmann, another leader of Zionism. As 
Rothschild told Weizmann: 
 
“Without me Zionism would not have succeeded, but without Zionism my work would 
have been stuck to death.” 
 
So now with the Rothschild’s increasing their financing of Jewish settlements in 
Palestine, and with their agents in governments officially supporting their plans for a 



49 
 

Rothschild, sorry Jewish, homeland, they needed a catalyst which would demolish Arab 
protests at the take-over of their country. 
 
That catalyst was the horrific treatment of Jews in Germany and the countries they 
conquered by the Rothschild-funded Nazis and one of their own, a Rothschild called 
Adolf Hitler. 
 
The wave of revulsion at the Nazi concentration camps gave vital and, in the end, 
crucial impetus to the Rothschild agenda. It was they who funded the Jewish terrorist 
operations like the Stern Gang and Irgun, which committed mayhem and murder to 
bring the State of Rothschild (Israel) into being in 1948. 
 
These terrorist groups, who slaughtered Jewish people with equal enthusiasm, were led 
by the very people who later rose to lead the new Israel… people like Menachem Begin, 
David Ben-Gurion, Yitzhak Rabin, and Yitzhak Shamir. 
 
It was these Rothschild-controlled Zionist gangs who murdered the international 
mediator Count Bernadotte on September 17, 1948, apparently because he had been 
intending to present a new partition resolution to the United Nations. 
 
And the Rothschild’s were not satisfied with causing the unimaginable suffering of 
Jewish people under the Nazis, they also stole their wealth when the war was over, just 
as they stole the Russian wealth during the revolution they had financed. 
 
In early 1998, during a speaking tour of South Africa, I had a personal meeting with 
P.W. Botha, the apartheid President of South Africa during the 1980s. 
 
The invitation came out of the blue when I was speaking a few miles from his home. We 
spoke for an hour and a half about the manipulation of South Africa and it was not long 
before names like Henry Kissinger, Lord Carrington, and the Rothschild’s came up. 
 
“I had some strange dealings with the English Rothschild’s in Cape Town when I was 
president”, he said, and he went on to tell me a story that sums up the Rothschild’s so 
perfectly. 
 
He said they had asked for a meeting with him and his foreign minister, the Illuminati 
operative, Pik Botha (no relation). At that meeting, he said, the Rothschild’s told him 
there was massive wealth in Swiss bank accounts which once belonged to German 
Jews and it was available for investment in South Africa if they could agree on an 
interest rate. 
 
This is the very wealth, stolen from German Jews who suffered under the Nazis, which 
has come to light amid great scandal in recent years. 
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The Rothschild’s have been making a fortune from it since the war! Botha told me he 
refused to accept the money, but Pik Botha left the meeting with the Rothschild’s and he 
could not be sure that they did not come to some arrangement. 
 
Breathtaking? Of course it is, but the world is not how we think it is. 
 
To this day the Rothschild’s continue to control the State that has their family symbol on 
its flag and it is they who use that country and its people to maintain the conflict, both 
within its borders and with surrounding Arab countries, which has allowed the Illuminati-
Rothschild’s to control their so called “Arc of Crisis” in the Middle East through divide, 
rule, and conquer. 
 
It has allowed them, not least, to control the oil-producing countries since the war when 
the oil really came on line. 
 
PLEASE, JEWISH PEOPLE OF ISRAEL AND THE WORLD, LOOK AT THIS. 
 
YOU ARE BEING PLAYED OFF AGAINST THE NON-JEWISH RACES AND VISA-
VERSA. YOU AND ALL OF US WHO CARE ABOUT OUR CHILDREN AND THE 
FREEDOM OF THE WORLD MUST UNITE AND FOCUS ON THE FORCE THAT IS 
PLAYING ALL PEOPLE LIKE A VIOLIN. 
 
FEAR OF EACH OTHER AND DIVIDE AND RULE HAVE ALWAYS BEEN THE BASIC 
TOOLS OF DICTATORS, GLOBAL AND OTHERWISE. 
 
AND I SAY THIS TO ARAB PEOPLE: 
NEVER, NEVER, NEVER, DO THE ROTHSCHILD’S AND THE ILLUMINATI 
CONTROL ONLY ONE SIDE IN A CONFLICT. 
 
IF THEY DID THEY COULD NOT BE SURE OF THE OUTCOME AND THAT’S NOT 
THE WAY THEY PLAY THE GAME. IN EVERY SIGNIFICANT CONFLICT THEY 
CONTROL THE LEADERSHIP OF ALL FACTIONS, EVEN THOUGH THEY MAY 
FIGHT AND BATTLE WITH EACH OTHER ON THE PUBLIC STAGE. 
 
SO WE KNOW WHO CONTROLS THE JEWISH LEADERSHIP IN ISRAEL. THE 
ROTHSCHILD’S AND THE ILLUMINATI. 
 
BUT WHO, THEREFORE, CONTROLS YASSER ARAFAT? I’ll GIVE YOU ONE 
GUESS. 
 
THE SAME PEOPLE WHO CONTROLLED MENACHEM BEGIN OF ISRAEL AND 
PRESIDENT SADAT OF EGYPT DURING THE “PEACE AGREEMENT” OF THE 
CARTER PRESIDENCY. 
 



51 
 

BEGIN, SADAT, AND CARTER, WERE ALL ILLUMINATI PUPPETS, JUST AS THE 
ISRAEL LEADERSHIP, ARAFAT, AND CLINTON ARE TODAY. IT’S A SCAM, A 
SHAM, A MOVIE FOR PUBLIC CONSUMPTION ONLY. 
 
WHAT IS DONE IS DONE AND THE PEOPLE OF ISRAEL-PALESTINE NEED TO 
WORK AND LIVE TOGETHER IN HARMONY AND MUTUAL RESPECT. THERE IS 
NO OTHER WAY, EXCEPT MORE DEATHS, MORE SUFFERING, MORE CONFLICT 
– EXACTLY WHAT THE ILLUMINATI AND THE ROTHSCHILD’S WANT. 
 
THEY HAVE HORRENDOUS PLANS FOR ISRAEL IN WHICH ALL SIDES WILL 
SUFFER, NOT LEAST THEIR PLANS FOR A MAJOR EVENT AT THE TEMPLE 
MOUNT MOSQUE, THE SITE OF THE SO CALLED “TEMPLE OF SOLOMON” 
ACCORDING TO THE JEWISH BELIEF SYSTEM. 
 
COME ON PEOPLES OF THE WORLD, NO MATTER WHAT YOUR RACE, COLOUR, 
OR CULTURE. NO MATTER WHAT YOUR RELIGIOUS BELIEF OR YOUR SPIN ON 
LIFE. THE FREEDOM, WHAT REMAINS OF IT, FOR ALL OF US IS AT STAKE HERE 
AND WHILE WE ARE DIVIDED ON THESE IRRELEVANT GROUNDS, THAT 
FREEDOM IS DOOMED. 
 
LETS WORK TOGETHER WHILE THERE IS STILL TIME. 
WAR IS OVER WHEN WE WANT IT. 
THE WORLD IS WHATEVER WE ALLOW IT TO BE. 
WE WANT TO CHANGE THE WORLD. OK, 
LET’S CHANGE OURSELVES. 
 
 
To verify which, if any of the Rothschild’s were home in September of 1836, an online 
enquiry was initiated with the Rothschild’s London Archive. 
 
According to dated business correspondence discovered in the files known as The 
Moscow Papers, Anselm Salomon von Rothschild was indeed in Vienna during 
September of 1836 – the month that Hitler’s grandmother conceived. 
 
Anselm’s father, Salomon, had not been in Vienna at the time that Hitler’s grandmother 
conceived in September of 1836. He left Vienna in June of that year and didn’t return 
until sometime in 1837. (Salomon maintained a second residence in Paris where his 
wife’s family lived. It was his custom to return to Paris for the Jewish High Holidays. His 
daughter, Betty, who was married to his brother, James also lived in Paris. By 1836, 
they had borne Salomon four grandchildren. 
 
According to reverse ovulation calculations, Maria Anna Schicklgruber conceived on or 
near Rosh Hashanah, the Jewish New Year. The holiday fell that year on September 
12th. 
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Hermann von Goldschmidt, the son of Salomon Mayer’s senior clerk, wrote a book, 
published in 1917, which said of Salomon: “…by the 1840s he had developed a 
somewhat reckless enthusiasm for young girls..” and “He had a lecherous passion for 
very young girls, his adventures with whom had to be hushed up by the police.” 
 

FAMILY TIES 
Anselm, a notorious playboy, was in Vienna with his family for the holidays that late 
summer to cover his father’s absence. By that time, he was a full partner in the family 
banking business. His wife, Charlotte, gave birth in Vienna to “Puggy”, the first of their 
three sons the following month. The resemblance between Alois and his half-brothers 
was striking. 
 
British author David Icke has been banned by the UK for his outspoken remarks about 
the Covid pandemic, and is one of the major researchers of the 20th century.  I have 
read David Icke’s book back in the 1990s, which remain by far some of the greatest 
evidence that the House of Rothschild remains the greatest threat to the free world 
today. 
 
Whether you choose to believe the evidence presented in this section or that of Part 1, 
is your choice.  The evidence has been confirmed through many methods and sources.  
 
That said, and so just like Volodymyr Zelensky, Barack Obama is pulling the strings of 
his puppet former Vice President Biden doppelganger double playing the role of Judas 
goats to lead the U.S.A. into a nuclear exchange, which as Dmitry Medvedev stated 
over Christmas weekend, “The only thing that stops our enemies today is the 
understanding that Russia will be guided by [the doctrine] on nuclear deterrence. And if 
there is a real threat, we will act,” Medvedev wrote in his article published on Sunday 
night – noting that in such a grim scenario there will be nobody left to argue about 
whether that was “a retaliatory strike or a preventive one.”    
  
I would remind you that it was Zelensky In his speech before a joint session  of 
Congress, Zelensky clearly forgot to mention how he has eliminated freedom of speech 
and association in his own country as part of his war agenda, while also banning 
opposition parties and media and even harassing the Russian Orthodox Church.  As 
such keep in mind that it was then President Obama who orchestrated Volodymyr 
Zelensky into his present position as president.   
 
I rather suspect that the passion unleashed for the Jewish Zelensky was at least in part 
engineered by the usual suspects among the politically powerful Jewish groups, 
lobbyists and media personalities, where criticism of Ukraine, which has a large Jewish 
population, is considered a capital offense. Jewish media in the U..S. hailed the 
impending news of the Zelensky visit, enthusing in seasonal fashion over how 
“Ukraine’s survival” under Zelensky had been a “modern day Hanukkah miracle.” 
 
Hatred of Russia (and of course Iran) is also a sine qua non among such groups and 
media outlets and they will twist every argument to urge U.S. military intervention in 
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both those countries. That is precisely what Zelensky himself does when he calls for 
NATO intervention even when he is the one who bombs neighboring Poland. In the 
current situation, you will not find the ‘New York Times’ debunking the ridiculous claim 
that throwing hundreds of billions of dollars at Zelensky and his band of thieves is in any 
way related to U.S. national security requirements. No one was threatening the United 
States and the war that erupted in February was clearly negotiable on two major issues: 
implementation of the Minsk accords of 2014-5 over autonomy for Donbas and 
demands for neutrality for Ukraine, i.e. no joining NATO. It was the United States that 
encouraged Ukraine’s abrupt tilt towards and west and refused to negotiate in any 
seriousness with Russia over issues that were vital to that country’s actual security. 
 
So did the Zelensky bit of kabuki theater largely engineered by the White House and 
Nancy Pelosi succeed in getting everything the Ukrainians wanted? Probably not, as 
offensive missile systems that could be used to strike deep into Russia are still on hold, 
but the money and other weapons are now in the pipeline. And there surely will be more 
to come, certain to include U.S. military “advisers” on the ground. No matter how it turns 
out, the Ukraine is a tragedy writ large and the fools sitting complacently on Capitol Hill 
are largely to blame for not recognizing that U.S. interests do not necessarily coincide 
with the aspirations of Volodymyr Zelensky and his fellow accomplices. Maybe in time 
when the whole house of cards has collapsed and Americans, feeling a great deal of 
economic and political pain, begin to wonder what took place, it will be time to throw all 
the bums out and replace them with folks who really care about what happens to this 
country. 
 
To ignore the question, “who benefits from this war in the Ukraine”, I turn to what I 
learned from the lessons of history from my college days.  When you don’t learn from 
history you are inclined to repeat the same mistakes.  I have taught in my articles how 
the Hegelian Dialectic is exploited over and over again.  Such is the case we are 
watching in the Ukraine.  It is all about bringing into existence a Global New World 
Order.   “Who benefits from this war is what you should be asking?”   
 
The Antichrist knows how to “divide and conquer” by pitting the forces of ideology, race, 
religion, and patriotism against one another.   The AC is running the game much like the 
musical game of “musical chairs” to reduce and exhaust the warring parties into 
submissive dependency.  And by reducing the total number of chairs (individual 
sovereign nations), and diminishes individual national sovereignty; and since the UN 
was created in 1945, its membership has grown to 194 nations through the “divide and 
conquer” strategy.  The House of Rothschild picked them off, one by one, with its 
establishment of control of the purse strings (a Rothschild central bank), until they were 
all indebted to the Rothschild central bank.   
 
This is evolving into CBDCs 100% digital, surveillance-based currencies. The rapid 
strengthening of CBDC policies and technologies across the world is (along with AI and 
Quantum supremacy) the new 'arm's races' for the 21st century. World powers will use 
the current inflation (they created), failing legacy fiat currencies (they enabled), and 
massive national debt (they created) as excuses to expedite the implementation of 
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digital centralized currencies.  The process is part of the Biden-plan of his executive 
order signed in March 9th, 2022,  Executive Order 14067.   
 
The biggest concern for the public regarding Executive Order 14067 is the potential for 
a digital U.S. dollar. Although there are no published concrete plans to develop a digital 
greenback that we know of outside of the “still-born” Libra system by Concordia in 
Europe; the Biden administration has explicitly stated its plan to explore the issue. Don’t 
bet on it not happening! It will be here in a few months.  The Central Bank Digital 
Currency (CBDC) would be a digital fiat currency issued by the Rothschild-owned 
Federal Reserve. Theoretically, CBDC would be used alongside physical currency and 
digital balances. 
 
Diem (formerly known as Libra) was a blockchain-based stable coin payment system 
proposed by the American social media company Meta Platforms. The plan also 
included a private currency implemented as a cryptocurrency. The launch was originally 
planned to be in 2020, but only rudimentary experimental code was released until the 
project was acquired in January 2022.  We know that Swiss regulators, i.e., the BIS and 
company torpedoed Libra assuring its demise! 
 
The project, currency and transactions would have been managed and 
cryptographically entrusted to the Diem Association, a membership organization of 
companies from payment, technology, telecommunication, online marketplace and 
venture capital, and nonprofits. 
 
Before December 2020, the project was called "Libra", although this was changed to 
Diem following legal challenges regarding its name and logo. 
 
In general, the project generated backlash from government regulators in the European 
Union, the USA, other countries, and among the general public over monetary 
sovereignty, financial stability, privacy, and antitrust concerns which ultimately helped 
kill the project. 
 
Advocates of a centralized digital currency often conveniently overlook the nefarious 
ramifications lurking behind a transition to purely digitized dollars. While the government 
might initially represent a CBDC as merely an alternative to physical USD, there’s 
nothing preventing our financial czars from eventually phasing out cash and coins. 
 
This would give the government unprecedented oversight over the spending power of 
the average American, making it possible to track behavior, movement, preferences, 
and political and social engagement. 
 
This depiction might sound more like a dystopia dream ideal, but its grim indications of 
the Draconian path centralized digital currencies might take. We had a foretaste when 
Prime Minister Trudeau recently leveraged emergency powers to freeze the bank 
accounts of Canadian truckers and their donors who were simply exercising their right 
to protest the Covid shots. 
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The World Economic Forum’s (WEF) push for “The Great Reset” – a transformational 
economic vision for the future. Some think the WEF is strategically phasing out physical 
currencies to exert more control over an increasingly centralized world order.  The WEF 
and its links to the House of Rothschild and the Jesuit-Vatican Bank assure its 
implementation.  They were instrumental in the attack on the Libra system.  
 
On September 13, 2019, ‘Le Maire’ stated that France would not allow development of 
Libra in the European Union, as would be a threat to the monetary sovereignty of states. 
He also spoke about the potential for abuse of marketing dominance and systemic 
financial risks as reasons for not allowing stable coins to operate yet within the EU. 
 
According to a Reuters report, former German Finance Minister Olaf Scholz, now 
Chancellor of Germany, said following a video conference of G7 finance ministers that 
Germany and Europe cannot accept Diem currency entry into the market while the 
regulatory risks are not adequately addressed.  Olaf Scholz stated that he does not 
support private-sector digital currencies, and his remarks became detrimental to Diem 
and JPMorgan Coin.  Olaf Scholz is in the hip pocket of the Rothschild’s as was Angela 
Merkel. 
 
An increasingly number of people are waking up to the fact that 99% of the Earth’s 
population is controlled by an elite 1% – but did you know that there are theories about 
one family, the Rothschild, that they rule everything, even that elite 1%? 
 
Behind the scenes the Rothschild dynasty is unquestionably the most powerful 
bloodline on Earth and their estimated (not confirmed, unofficial source) wealth is 
around $500 trillion.  Here is a complete list of all Rothschild owned and controlled 
banks. The U.S. entries might surprise you. 
 
Afghanistan: Bank of Afghanistan 
Albania: Bank of Albania 
Algeria: Bank of Algeria 
Argentina: Central Bank of Argentina 
Armenia: Central Bank of Armenia 
Aruba: Central Bank of Aruba 
Australia: Reserve Bank of Australia 
Austria: Austrian National Bank 
Azerbaijan: Central Bank of Azerbaijan Republic 
Bahamas: Central Bank of The Bahamas 
Bahrain: Central Bank of Bahrain 
Bangladesh: Bangladesh Bank 
Barbados: Central Bank of Barbados 
Belarus: National Bank of the Republic of Belarus 
Belgium: National Bank of Belgium 
Belize: Central Bank of Belize 
Benin: Central Bank of West African States (BCEAO) 
Bermuda: Bermuda Monetary Authority 
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Bhutan: Royal Monetary Authority of Bhutan 
Bolivia: Central Bank of Bolivia 
Bosnia: Central Bank of Bosnia and Herzegovina 
Botswana: Bank of Botswana 
Brazil: Central Bank of Brazil 
Bulgaria: Bulgarian National Bank 
Burkina Faso: Central Bank of West African States (BCEAO) 
Burundi: Bank of the Republic of Burundi 
Cambodia: National Bank of Cambodia 
Came Roon: Bank of Central African States 
Canada: Bank of Canada – Banque du Canada 
Cayman Islands: Cayman Islands Monetary Authority 
Central African Republic: Bank of Central African States 
Chad: Bank of Central African States 
Chile: Central Bank of Chile 
China: The People’s Bank of China 
Colombia: Bank of the Republic 
Comoros: Central Bank of Comoros 
Congo: Bank of Central African States 
Costa Rica: Central Bank of Costa Rica 
Côte d’Ivoire: Central Bank of West African States (BCEAO) 
Croatia: Croatian National Bank 
Cuba: Central Bank of Cuba 
Cyprus: Central Bank of Cyprus 
Czech Republic: Czech National Bank 
Denmark: National Bank of Denmark 
Dominican Republic: Central Bank of the Dominican Republic 
East Caribbean area: Eastern Caribbean Central Bank 
Ecuador: Central Bank of Ecuador 
Egypt: Central Bank of Egypt 
El Salvador: Central Reserve Bank of El Salvador 
Equatorial Guinea: Bank of Central African States 
Estonia: Bank of Estonia 
Ethiopia: National Bank of Ethiopia 
European Union: European Central Bank 
Fiji: Reserve Bank of Fiji 
Finland: Bank of Finland 
France: Bank of France 
Gabon: Bank of Central African States 
The Gambia: Central Bank of The Gambia 
Georgia: National Bank of Georgia 
Germany: Deutsche Bundesbank 
Ghana: Bank of Ghana 
Greece: Bank of Greece 
Guatemala: Bank of Guatemala 
Guinea Bissau: Central Bank of West African States (BCEAO) 
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Guyana: Bank of Guyana 
Haiti: Central Bank of Haiti 
Honduras: Central Bank of Honduras 
Hong Kong: Hong Kong Monetary Authority 
Hungary: Magyar Nemzeti Bank 
Iceland: Central Bank of Iceland 
India: Reserve Bank of India 
Indonesia: Bank Indonesia 
Iran: The Central Bank of the Islamic Republic of Iran 
Iraq: Central Bank of Iraq 
Ireland: Central Bank and Financial Services Authority of Ireland 
Israel: Bank of Israel 
Italy: Bank of Italy 
Jamaica: Bank of Jamaica 
Japan: Bank of Japan 
Jordan: Central Bank of Jordan 
Kazakhstan: National Bank of Kazakhstan 
Kenya: Central Bank of Kenya 
Korea: Bank of Korea 
Kuwait: Central Bank of Kuwait 
Kyrgyzstan: National Bank of the Kyrgyz Republic 
Latvia: Bank of Latvia 
Lebanon: Central Bank of Lebanon 
Lesotho: Central Bank of Lesotho 
Libya: Central Bank of Libya (Their most recent conquest) 
Uruguay: Central Bank of Uruguay 
Lithuania: Bank of Lithuania 
Luxembourg: Central Bank of Luxembourg 
Macao: Monetary Authority of Macao 
Macedonia: National Bank of the Republic of Macedonia 
Madagascar: Central Bank of Madagascar 
Malawi: Reserve Bank of Malawi 
Malaysia: Central Bank of Malaysia 
Mali: Central Bank of West African States (BCEAO) 
Malta: Central Bank of Malta 
Mauritius: Bank of Mauritius 
Mexico: Bank of Mexico 
Moldova: National Bank of Moldova 
Mongolia: Bank of Mongolia 
Montenegro: Central Bank of Montenegro 
Morocco: Bank of Morocco 
Mozambique: Bank of Mozambique 
Namibia: Bank of Namibia 
Nepal: Central Bank of Nepal 
Netherlands: Netherlands Bank 
Netherlands Antilles: Bank of the Netherlands Antilles 
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New Zealand: Reserve Bank of New Zealand 
Nicaragua: Central Bank of Nicaragua 
Niger: Central Bank of West African States (BCEAO) 
Nigeria: Central Bank of Nigeria 
Norway: Central Bank of Norway 
Oman: Central Bank of Oman 
Pakistan: State Bank of Pakistan 
Papua New Guinea: Bank of Papua New Guinea 
Paraguay: Central Bank of Paraguay 
Peru: Central Reserve Bank of Peru 
Philip Pines: Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas 
Poland: National Bank of Poland 
Portugal: Bank of Portugal 
Qatar: Qatar Central Bank 
Romania: National Bank of Romania 
Rwanda: National Bank of Rwanda 
San Marino: Central Bank of the Republic of San Marino 
Samoa: Central Bank of Samoa 
Saudi Arabia: Saudi Arabian Monetary Agency 
Senegal: Central Bank of West African States (BCEAO) 
Serbia: National Bank of Serbia 
Seychelles: Central Bank of Seychelles 
Sierra Leone: Bank of Sierra Leone 
Singapore: Monetary Authority of Singapore 
Slovakia: National Bank of Slovakia 
Slovenia: Bank of Slovenia 
Solomon Islands: Central Bank of Solomon Islands 
South Africa: South African Reserve Bank 
Spain: Bank of Spain 
Sri Lanka: Central Bank of Sri Lanka 
Sudan: Bank of Sudan 
Surinam: Central Bank of Suriname 
Swaziland: The Central Bank of Swaziland 
Sweden: Sveriges Riksbank 
Switzerland: Swiss National Bank 
Tajikistan: National Bank of Tajikistan 
Tanzania: Bank of Tanzania 
Thailand: Bank of Thailand 
Togo: Central Bank of West African States (BCEAO) 
Tonga: National Reserve Bank of Tonga 
Trinidad and Tobago: Central Bank of Trinidad and Tobago 
Tunisia: Central Bank of Tunisia 
Turkey: Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey 
Uganda: Bank of Uganda 
Ukraine: National Bank of Ukraine 
United Arab Emirates: Central Bank of United Arab Emirates 
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United Kingdom: Bank of England 
United States: Federal Reserve, and the Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
Vanuatu: Reserve Bank of Vanuatu 
Venezuela: Central Bank of Venezuela 
Vietnam: The State Bank of Vietnam 
Yemen: Central Bank of Yemen 
Zambia: Bank of Zambia 
Zimbabwe: Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe 
 

The Fed and the IRS 
Virtually unknown to the general public is the fact that the U.S. Federal Reserve is a 
privately owned company, sitting on its very own patch of land, immune to the U.S. 
laws. 
 
This privately owned company (controlled by the Rothschild’s, Rockefeller’s and 
Morgan’s) prints the money for the U.S. Government, which pays them interest for the 
“favor.” This means that if we would reset the nation’s debt today and would begin 
reprinting money, we would be in debt to the FED from the very first dollar loaned to our 
Government. 
 
Also, most people living in the USA have no clue that the Internal Revenue Service 
(IRS) is a foreign agency.  To be more accurate, the IRS is a foreign private corporation 
of the International Monetary Fund (IMF) and is the private “army” of the Federal 
Reserve (Fed).  Its main goal is to make sure the American people pay their tax and be 
good little slaves. 
 
In 1835, US President Andrew Jackson declared his disdain for the international 
bankers: 
 
“You are a den of vipers. I intend to rout you out, and by the Eternal God I will rout you 
out. If the people only understood the rank injustice of our money and banking system, 
there would be a revolution before morning.” 
 
There followed an (unsuccessful) assassination attempt on President Jackson’s life. 
Jackson had told his vice president, Martin Van Buren: 
 
“The bank, Mr. Van Buren, is trying to kill me.“ 
 
This was the beginning of a pattern of intrigue that would plague the White House itself 
over the coming decades. Both Lincoln and JFK have been murdered for trying to rid 
the country of banksters.  Assassination attempts were made on at least four other 
presidents. 
 

The world’s Megabanks 
There are two Megabanks that offer loans to all the countries around the planet, the 
World Bank and the IMF. The first one is jointly owned by the world’s top banking 
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families, with the Rothschild’s at the very top, while the second one is privately owned 
by the Rothschild’s alone. 
 
These two Megabanks offer loans to “developing countries” and use their almost 
impossible-to-pay-back interests to get their hands on the real wealth: land and precious 
metals. 
 
But that’s not all! An important part of their plan is to also exploit a country’s natural 
resources (like petrol or gas) via their covertly-owned companies, refine them, and sell 
them back to the same country, making a huge profit. 
 
But in order for these companies to operate optimally, they need a solid infrastructure, 
which is usually lacking in the so called “developing countries.” So before the bankster’s 
even offer the almost impossible-to-pay-back loans, they make sure that most of the 
money will be invested in — you’ve guessed it — infrastructure. 
 
These “negotiations” are carried out by the so called “Economic Hitmen”, who succeed 
by handsomely rewarding (i.e. bribing) or threatening with death those who are in the 
position to sell away their country. 
 
For more information on the subject, I suggest reading the ‘Confessions of an Economic 
Hitman’. 
 
The one bank that rules them all, the “Bank for International Settlement,” is — obviously 
— controlled by the Rothschild’s and it is nicknamed the “Tower of Basel.” 
 
The true power of the Rothschild’s goes FAR beyond the Banking Empire. 
 
If you are not yet amazed by the power of the Rothschild’s, please know that they are 
also behind all wars since Napoleon. That’s when they’ve discovered just how profitable 
it is to finance both sides of a war and they’ve been doing it ever since. 
 
So, the world is still at war because it is very, very profitable to the Rothschild’s and 
their parasite bankster bloodlines. And for as long as we will continue to use money, the 
world will never know peace. 
 
It is shocking for many to find out that the United States of America is a corporation 
ruled from abroad. Its original name was the Virginia Company and it was owned by the 
British Crown (it should not be mistaken for the Queen, which functions largely in a 
ceremonial capacity only). 
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In 1849, Guttle Schnapper, the wife of Mayer Amschel stated:  “If my sons did not want 
wars, there would be none.” 
 
 
The British Crown donated the company to the Vatican, which gave the exploitation 
rights back to the Crown. The U.S. Presidents are appointed CEOs and their business 
is to make money for the British Crown and the Vatican, who take their share of the 
profits every year. 
 
The British Crown covertly rules the world from the 677-acre, independent sovereign 
state, known as ‘The City of London’. This other Crown is comprised of a committee of 
12 banks headed by the Bank of England. Guess who is controlling the Bank of 
England? Yup, you guessed right if you said the Rothschild’s! 
 
In 1815, Nathan Mayer made the following statement: 
 
“I care not what puppet is placed upon the throne of England to rule the Empire on 
which the sun never sets. The man who controls Britain’s money supply controls the 
British Empire, and I control the British money supply.” 
 
The House of Rothschild is really at the top of the pyramid of power. They are behind 
the New World Order and the complete domination of the world agenda.  They put into 
power puppets and puppet handlers like Vladimir Zelensky and Barack Obama to sell 
their sheepole followers to do the bidding of the House of Rothschild.   
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The Bible calls us to pray for the peace of Jerusalem in Psalm 122:6 – “Pray for the 
peace of Jerusalem: they shall prosper that love thee.” The implications offer 
Christians deliverance from the evil of this world.  This passage is the consummate 
hope for all who love the Lord Jesus Christ.   
 
Blessings, 
 
 
Pastor Bob, EvanTeachr@aol.com  
www.pastorbobreid.com  
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